ORBAY
COUNCIL g ~a =y
Wednesday, 13 November 2019

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 21 November 2019

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
K Torquay, TO1 3DR /

Members of the Committee

Councillor Atiya-Alla _
' Councillor Kavanagh
Councillor Ellery

A prosperous and healthy Torbay

Download this agenda via the free modern.gov app on your iPad, Android Device
or Blackberry Playbook. For information relating to this meeting or to request a
copy in another format or language please contact:

Lisa Antrobus, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR

Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk - www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)



https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/mod.gov/id508417355?mt=8
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
http://appworld.blackberry.com/webstore/content/26429152/?lang=en&countrycode=GB
mailto:governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/

(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Minutes
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-
Committee held on 24 October 2019.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Anchorage Hotel, Aveland Road, Torquay TQ1 3PT

To consider an application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in
respect of Anchorage Hotel, Aveland Road, Torquay.

(2)

(Pages 3 - 6)

(Pages 7 - 108)



Agenda Iltem 3

ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
24 October 2019
- Present :-

Councillors Ellery, Sykes and Kavanagh

Election of Chairman/woman

Councillor Ellery was elected as Chairman for the meeting.

Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 25 July 2019, 26 July
2019 and 19 August 2019 were confirmed as a correct record and signed by the
Chairman.

No 18, 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton

Members considered a report on an application for a Premises Licence in respect
of No.18, 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation

Police Representation objecting to the | 25 September 2018
application on the ground of
‘The Prevention of Public
Nuisance’ and ‘The Prevention
of Crime and Disorder’.

Public Representation objecting to the | 27 September 2019
Protection application on the ground of
‘The Prevention of Public
Nuisance’.
Member of the | Representation objecting to the | 27 September 2019
Public application on the ground of and 28 September
‘The Prevention of Public 2019
Nuisance’.

Additional Information:

Prior to the Hearing the Applicant requested the following documents be
circulated:

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 24 October 2019

Drugs Policy;

Noise Report;

Noise Management Plan; and
Proposed Conditions.

With the agreement of the Chairman the time for oral representations was
extended to 15 minutes.

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details

Applicant The Applicant presented their application and responded to
Members questions.

Police The Police Representative presented their objection to the
application and responded to Members questions.

Public The Public Protection Officer presented their representation

Protection in respect of the application and responded to Members

Officer guestions.

Member of the | The Member of the Public presented their objection to the

Public application.

Decision

That the application for a Premises Licence in respect of No0.18, 18 Esplanade
Road, Paignton be refused.

Reasons for Decision

Having carefully considered all the written and oral representations, Members
unanimously resolved to refuse the application before them.

In coming to that decision, Members considered the Independent Noise Report
and Noise Management Plan submitted by the Applicant and were impressed and
pleased to note that the Applicant had thoroughly addressed the issue of potential
noise outbreak from inside the premises. Furthermore, Members were reassured
by the Public Protection Officer's (PPO) submissions, that if implemented, the
recommendations set out in the Noise Report would in his opinion, eliminate noise
outbreak from inside the premises.

However, on the evidence before them, Members were not able to gain the same
level of reassurance they required in respect of ensuring that ‘the prevention of
public nuisance’ licensing objective was promoted when determining an
application for a 3am licence. Members had careful regard to, what in their
opinion, was the high likelihood of risk of residents being unreasonably disturbed
by patrons leaving the premises and entering in to areas in the immediate vicinity
of the premises which are residential, both commercially and private. As such,
Members could not be satisfied than in granting the application, ‘the prevention of
public nuisance’ licensing objective, would not be undermined.

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 24 October 2019

Whilst Members noted the Applicants submission that a dispersal policy had been
written, however without having sight of that policy as the Applicant had omitted to
provide this at the hearing, Members were unable to determine for themselves
whether the dispersal policy had been given the same level of consideration and
attention by the Applicant. This was particularly pertinent, given Members highly
perceived risk of such disturbance and therefore found the application lacking in
this regard.

Members heard oral evidence from one local resident as regards the effect of
noise disturbance experienced when the premises, though under a different
licence holder, held a 3am licence and were also mindful of the PPO’s
reservations in this regard. Notwithstanding that the Applicant before them was a
different operator, Members noted that the fabric of the surrounding area had not
changed and therefore assessed the risk still to be present. The provision of a
comprehensive dispersal policy which addressed these concerns may have
provided assurances to Members in this regard.

Additionally, Members were concerned to note that the plan forming part of the
application did not provide a detailed representation or accurately reflect the
internal layout, as shown by the plan that the Applicant presented at the hearing.
Members noted that the plan presented at the hearing, was in fact that which the
Applicant intended for the premises layout and had not been consulted on, thereby
potentially placing members of the public and Responsible Authorities at a
disadvantage. In that had the intended plan been included in the application and
consulted on, additional representations could have been made.

Notwithstanding this, on examination of the intended plan, Members were
concerned to note that the application lacked detail with regard to what they
foresaw as a potential ‘pinch point’ at the premises in respect of the connecting
corridor between the two bar areas. A concern which was also raised by the Police
in their oral submissions. This in Members opinion had the potential to lead to an
undermining of ‘the prevention of crime and disorder’ licensing objective and found
that more detailed considerations was needed in this regard and would need
consulting on.

Members were also concerned that the connecting corridor, off of which, the toilets
were located could become an issue when patrons are queueing to use the toilets
and passing between the bar areas, particularly given the Applicants proposed
capacity of 400 persons. In their oral submissions, the Applicant omitted to
address how the flow of this area would be managed to avoid conflict between
patrons which in Members opinion, could escalate to outside areas if not managed
effectively. Again Members found that more detailed consideration was needed in
this regard and would need consulting on.

In concluding and notwithstanding the minor breaches of conditions highlighted by
the Police in respect of the adjoining premises licence which is also held by the
Applicant, Members gave careful consideration as to what if any conditions could
be added by them, as an alternative to refusal. However, Members resolved that
with the lack detail before them, they would in effect be determining the intended

Page 5



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 24 October 2019

concept which may not be that intended by the Applicant and therefore maintained
that a refusal was appropriate in these circumstances.

Chairman/woman

Page 6



Agenda Item 6

ORBAY

COUNCIL g N

Public Agenda Item: Yes

Title: Anchorage Hotel, Aveland Road, Torquay TQ1 3PT

Wards Affected: St Marychurch

To: Licensing Sub- On: 21 November 2019
Committee

Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208124
Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a Variation to a Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives of “The Prevention of Crime

and Disorder”, “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”, “Public safety” and “The
Protection of Children from Harm”.

1.4  The matter must be considered on its own merits having received details of the
issues arising either at a hearing or by written Representations if all parties have
agreed that a hearing is not necessary. Having regard to the Representations and
issues arising, a decision must be made to take such steps as are necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives. These are:-

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or
(b) reject the application in whole or in part, or
(c) to grant the application as applied for

For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered
or omitted or any new condition is added.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at the
determination of the matter.

forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

Page 7



2.1

2.2

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 34 of the Act for a Variation to a
Premises Licence. Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1. Only the
relevant pages of the application are shown.

A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:-

To have Live Music indoors from 08.00 until midnight from Sunday to Thursday
and on Friday and Saturday from 08.00 until 01.00.

To have Recorded Music indoors from 20.00 until midnight from Sunday to
Thursday and on Friday and Saturday from 17.00 until 01.00.

Late Night Refreshment from 23.00 until 05.00 indoors seven days a week.

The Supply of Alcohol on the premises from 11.00 until midnight Sunday to
Thursday and from 11.00 until 01.00 on Friday and Saturday.

To increase the opening hours of the premises to allow them to be open to the
public from 08.00 until midnight Sunday to Thursday and from 08.00 until 01.00
Friday and Saturday.

To remove 2 conditions from the licence as indicated on page 14 of the application.
The applicant has written the following: -
1. Door supervision — N/A
2. The Liquor Licensed Area Lounge 250 including Lounge and
restaurant Music, Singing and Dancing shall be permitted between
2pm and 00:00 each Sunday to Thursday inclusive and between
2pm and 01:00 Friday and Saturday.

A copy of the current premises licence showing the licensable activities,
timings and conditions is shown at Appendix 2 of this report.

The Premises are presently licenced for the following:-

The Performance of Live Music, indoors only, Monday to Saturday 14.00 until
23.00.

The Playing of Recorded Music indoors only, Monday to Saturday from 14.00 until
23.00.

The Performance of Dance indoors Monday to Saturday from 14.00 until 23.00.

The Sale of Alcohol, on and off the premises, Monday to Saturday 10:00 until
23.00 and Sunday noon until 22:30. Good Friday noon until 22.30, Christmas day
noon until 15.00 and 19.00 until 22.30, News Year’s Eve 10.00 until 23.00 Except
on a Sunday which will be noon until 22.30. On New Year’'s Eve from the end of
permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on the
following day.

The Opening Hours are Monday to Saturday 10:00 until 23.20 and Sunday
Page 8



2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

noon until 22.50. Good Friday noon until 22.50, Christmas day noon until 15.00
and 19.00 until 22.50, News Year's Eve 10.00 until 23.20 Except on a
Sunday which will be noon until 22.50. On New Year's Eve from the end of
permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on the
following day.

The exemptions under the Live Music Act 2012 apply to this licence.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met
the administrative requirements of Section 35(1) but is unable to issue the
variation to the Premises Licence, as relevant Representations have been
received from 47 members of the public and 1 from a Responsible Authority. The
Licensing Authority is also satisfied that the Representations were received within
the appropriate time-scale, have not been subsequently withdrawn and are not
vexatious or frivolous.

We have received a Representation from Public Protection in relation to the
Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. This is shown as
Appendix 3.

We have received 42 Representations from members of the public who are
objecting to the application. The Representations relate to the Licensing
Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder”, “The Prevention of Public
Nuisance”, “Public Safety” and “The Protection of Children from Harm”.

These are shown as Appendix 4.

We have received 5 Representations from members of the public who are
supporting the application. The Representations relate to the Licensing Objectives
of “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder”, “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”
and “Public Safety”. These are shown as Appendix 5.

There have been no Representations received from any other Responsible
Authority or any other Interested Party other than those mentioned above.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 35(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to :-
(a) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify
the conditions
(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application
who desires to contend
() that any variation made ought not to have been made, or
(i) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have

Page 9



modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a

different way.

2.8  Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the Court,
and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Steve Cox

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

Appendices

Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4

Appendix 5

Relevant sections of the application form.

Copy of the Premises Licence and Plan.

Representation from Public Protection.

Representations from members of the public objecting to the
application.

Representations from members of the public supporting the
application.

Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:

The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The current Premises Licence for the above Premise.

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016-2021.

Page 10



Agenda Item 6

ORBAY Appendix 1 rogm

COUNCIL ~oqqgip. ey

Application to vary a premises licence
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish o keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IiWe Daryl Page-Dove & Russell Page-Dove
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
PLO404

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Anchorage Hotel

Aveland road

Babbacombe

Torquay

Devon

TQ1 3PT

Post town | Torquay Postcode TQ1 3PT

Telephone number at premises (if any) | RS LLFATE,.

Non-domestic rateable vatue of e
premises

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town | Torquay | Postcode | Eltzataw

Page 11



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? XYes

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? T T 1T 1T ]

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night levy?
(Please see guidance note 1) [ Yes X No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

We wish to extend our sale of alcohal times and the playing of Live music.

Also the use of Recorded Music and late night Refreshment.

| We wish to remove the out of date public entertainment conditions in annexe 2, \au

velkain Yra r\,ﬂ.\h = 'ﬁ-\e permpastiang t'@.\ﬂ-.\'{.'\rs"‘ru Neogy Yacrs e _

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please
state the number expected to attend:

Page 12



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment Pleat.;e;tt i::;:
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) U
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
¢} indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) |
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) X
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) X
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) OJ
h) a_nythi_ng of a si.milar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) X
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 13



E

Live music

Will the performance of live music take

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please | INdoors X
timings (please read tick (please read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdoors N
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
08:00 | 00:00
Tue
08:00 | 00:00
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
-------mpe---o-oo mugic (please read guidance note 6)
08:00 | 00:00 | Extend the sale of Alcohol and live music to 01:00
Thur
08:00 | 00:00
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
--------------------- for the performance of live music at different times to those
08:00 | 01:00 | Jisted in the column on the left, please list {please read
Sat guidance note 7)
08:00 | 01:00
Sun
08:00 | 00:00

Pige 14




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please | Indoors X
timings (please read tick (please read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdoors | [
Day | Start | Finish Both U
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance no)
----------------------- We play Background music all day long.
20:00 | 00:00
Tue
20:00 | 00:00
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
fiyiangiana Risuslbinh music (please read guidance note 6)
20:00 | 00:00
Thur
20:00 | 00:00 |
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
B s -| for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
19:00 | 01:00 | listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 7)
19:00 | 01:00
Sun
20:00 | 00:00

Pdge 15




Late night

Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors X
Standard days and please tick {please read guidance note 4)
timings (please read Outdoors O
guidance note 8)
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
---------------------- Room service and light refreshments are available for residents
23:00 | 05:00 | 24/7. Also Hot Drinks are available.
Tue
23:00 | 05:00
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
--------- -------1 refreshment (please read guidance note 6}
23.00 | 05:00
Thur
23:00 | 05:00
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
--------------------- for the provision of late night refreshment at different times,
23:00 | 05:00 | to those listed in the column on the left, piease list (please
Sat read guidance note 7)
23:00 | 05:00
Sun
23:00 | 05:00

P&ge 16




J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
consumption — please tick (please read premises X
guidance note 9)

guidance note 8} Off thg n
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon | 11:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol {please
---------------------- read guidance note 6)
00:00 | For residents staying at the hotel, they are able to purchase
Tue | 11:00 alcohol 24/7
EREnT e New#ea;s—éve—%he—sa&&ef-%&eehel—mﬁi—%ﬁﬁ—’ﬁ!/'
00:00 | \eusMerws eve i enld o{ nutte o
Wed | 11-00 NS o Shok of Lo an e Yewr's
----------- e b
00:00 | “°)
Thur | 11-00 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
St R for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in
00:00 | the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Fri 11:00
01.00
Sat | 11:00
01:00
Sun | 14:00
00:00
K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

None

13
Page 17




L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Day Start | Finish

Mon | 08;00
- | o000 |

Tue | 08:00
[ oo

Wed | 08:00
- |oooo

Thur | 08:00
| oooo |

Fri 08:00
e

Sat | 08:00
- lot00 |

Sun | 08:00
| el e

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Open for 24 hours for residents.

-Muste~Singing-and Dancing shall be permitted between 2pm and
" 1-00:00-each-Sunday—te—Fhursday-inclusive-and-between-2pm and

04:60-Fridey-and-Saturday—
Nrew e s @f‘t[fw’w\'\ qu\OLaf
worte Stavk A hors an News 768 bt]

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Anneexe 1
Door Supervision — N/A
The Liquor Licensed Area Lounge 250 including Lounge and Restaurant

Music, Singing and Dancing shall be permitted between 2pm and 00:00 each Sunday to
Thursday inclusive and between 2pm and 01:00 Friday and Saturday.

NN

14
Page 18




Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e} (please read guidance note 11}

1.CCTV cameras shall operate in the Reception area, two cameras, in the Bar, two in the Hotel Main entrance,
and one covering the Car Park

2 All CCTV cameras shall be maintained in good working order, and shall continually record; these recordings
shall be securely retained for a minimum of 14 days.

3.Notices shall be displayed in both bars forbidding the supply or possession of itlegal drugs on the premises and
warning of prosecution.

5.A notice shall be displayed outside the main entrance of the premises indicating the permitted opening hours.

W6, BN Shae teuatved A Ve S~de 5y ale-his\ cedd rfeceive demaminang wn Telabion 4o WG

SeSoonyvs hivies tndas Yo Lucoasina Bet 2003 pecbeolorig aith regard o
WBeAR pyinn Jeraan wowms ase Qaualey, feuicne Sers e, deatine Lo di g el cot fovess € 4

. o . Guall gy ord waihias . N
b) The prevention of crime and disorder ="~ R Tt s i

1.CCTV cameras shali operate in the Reception area, two cameras, in the Bar, two in the Hote! Main entrance,
and ane covering the Car Park

2. All CCTV cameras shall be maintained in good working order, and shall continually record; these recordings
shall be securely retained for a minimum of 14 days.

3. Notices shall be displayed in both bars forbidding the supply or possession of illegal drugs on the premises and
warning of prosecution.

4. A notice shall be displayed outside the main entrance of the premises indicating the permitted opening hours.

c) Public safety

1. Electrical safety and gas safety systems must comply with statutory requirements.

2. Fire precautions must comply with all requirements for the fire officer.

3. Al safety certificates and inspection reports shall be kept on site and made availabie for inspection by officers
of relevant slatutory bodies.

4. First aid equipment shall be made available for the use of patrons based on a risk assessment carried out by
the licensee,

5. Staff shall receive training in evacuation procedures.

6 .A means of addressing patrons which can be heard above any entertainment shall be available.

- 7. Polycarbonate glasses are used by the pool = No Glass et aaray 4o

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1. Noise and vibration from the premises shall not be excessive so as to give rise to reasonable compiaint.

2. Patrons shall be reminded not to stand round talking in the street outside the premises or any car park after
11.00pm and will be asked to leave the premises quickiy and quietly.

3. Management shall control the sound levels of any music or entertainment

4. No movement of bins and rubbish oulside the premises shall be permitted between 11.00pm and 7.00am

5. Air conditioning has been installed in the lounge therefore all windows and doors when the entertainment is on
will be closed as to avoid noise pollution.

16
Page 19



e) The protection of children from harm

1. We-have-a~Gheftlenge-25-potity whithrwe-ge-by. Children under the age of 16 are not allowed in the Lounge

unless accompanied by an adult.
2. Children shall only be allowed to stay at the Hotel when accompanied by their parents or relatives.

3. Children shall only be allowed 1o attend functions when accompanied by parents or relatives.
4. Notices shall be displayed behind the bars warning that underage drinking will not be permitted.

B, wa Shall op:u‘a:\-q o, "-\r\n!-\'_nr‘e 5 {. h':.ﬂ‘ winese c,-_“_U\ C&é‘\u\.! 1 ‘___\.\Q appeacs
o ba usdes the cqe o 25T Sl Lo requited -~ {r-duce o plact L
vrlingd Ledhin Wue : LA Ul agd
fotrm op T as owtcling (v ~ Tarbam Cosad S\-r-.i:mn:l-nr P""‘dr\cs

17
Page 20




Agenda Item 6
Appendix 2.

Llcensmg {\ct 2003 % &
Premlses Licence |

LOCAL AUTHORITY FE ] T

Torbay Council

Licensing & Public Protection
ORBAY

COUNCIL Castle Circus
ﬂ* Torquay
TQ1 3DR

Part 1 - Premises Detalls

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Anchorage Hotel
Aveland Road, Torquay, Devan, TQ1 3PT. Telephone 01803 326175

WHERE THE LICENCE'IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES  ~ v

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a periormance of live music

- any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance

- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Saturday 2:00pm 11:00pm
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday to Saturday - 2:00pm 11:00pm
G. Performance of dance {Indoors)
Monday to Saturday 2:00pm 11:00pm o
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Saturday 10:00am 11:00pm
Sunday Noon 10:30pm
Good Friday Noon 10:30pm
Christmas Day Noon 3:00pm
Christmas Day 7:.00pm 10:30pm
New Year's Eve 10:00am 11:00pm Except on a Sunday
New Year's Eve Noon 10:30pm  Sunday

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitied hours on the following day.

Printed by LalPac an 05 Sep 2019 at 11:04 ll“""l|Il|m]mﬁmlﬁlmmlml |||I|| PLO404/54924 Page 1of 17



(Licen'sing Act ;?(?03 ' | 4 4
Premises Licence T

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES T : J

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Saturday 10:00am 11:20pm
Sunday Noon 10:50pm
Good Friday Noon 10:50pm
Christmas Day Noon 3:20pm
7:00pm 10:50pm
New Year's Eve 10:00am 11:20pm  Except on a Sunday

Noon 10:50pm  Sunday
On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitied hours on the following day.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NJtaRFR AND EMATL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER.QF.PREMISES LICENCE

L

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

aik

Licence No. PA0740 Issued by Torbay

Blofe.

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
5 September 2019

Py LaPas on 05 Sop 201 1 1104 W



rLicenssing Act 2003 (1 )
Premises Licence )

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
(a) ata time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

{b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his/her personal licence is

suspended.

2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

3) (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any

irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

{2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises:-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to:-
(i} drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the respansible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol}, or
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fae to the public orto a
group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(c) provision of frae or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumgption of alcchol over a period of 24 hours or less in 2 manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objeclive;

{d) selling or supplying alcchol in association with promotional posters or fiyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

{e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of ancther (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4) The responsible person must ensure that free potable waler is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available,
5) (1} The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is

adopted in respect of the premisas in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcoho! at the
premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person lo be under 18 years of age (or such older
age as may be specified in the policy) to preduce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either:-
(a) a holographic mark, or
{(b) an ultraviolet feature.

6) The responsible person must ensure that:-
{(a) where any of the following alccholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic

drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready fof sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is
available to customers in the following measures:-

Printed by LalPac an 05 Sep 201 at 11:04 “||||||||||||mmﬂ|ﬁ]|’m|||||| i PLO404/34924 Pagadof 17




” .
Licensing Act 2003 | |
Premises Licence 4 4

(i) beer or cider: 12 pint;
{ii} gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 mi or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 m|;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the
premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is
made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1} A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price
which is less than the permitted price.

2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1
{a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcohalic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + {DxV)
Where:-

(i) P is the permitted price

(ii} D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation 10 the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(ili) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

{c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence:-
(i} The holder of the premises licence
(i) The designated premises supervisor {if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d} “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate, any
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacily which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

{e} “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994,

3) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the paragraph) not be a whole
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4) (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day")
would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the sacond day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty
or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcoho! which take place before
the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

1) Where one or more individuals are carrying out security activities, each individual must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.
2) But nothing in the atorementioned conditions requires such a condition to be imposed in respect of a) and b) and (b)(i)
and (b)(ii)
(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c. 12)
(premises with premiseg licences authorising plays or films), are exempt. T

{b) In respect of premises in relation to-

Printed by LalPac on 05 Sep 2019 at 11:04 "I"""Illlllmmmlmmll |||I|| PLO404/54924 Page 4 of 17




ﬁLicensing Act 2003 | |
kPremises Licence 4 4

J
ANNEXES continued ... _

{i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b} or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or
films or under a gaming licence), or

{ii) any occasion within paragraph 8(3){d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under
that Act).

3) For the purposes of the aforementioned conditions:-
(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1){a) of that Schedule applies, and
(b} paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relation to

paragraph 8 of that Schedule.
d ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT LICENCE STANDARD CONDITIONS - 2000 REVISION

1. GENERAL

{(a) In these conditions the term "Council' shall mean the Torbay Borough Council or any officer authorised to use
appropriate Delegated Powers on its behalf.

(b} In these conditions, the term “Licence' shall be the Public Entertainment Licence issued or renewed from time to time
by the Council.

(c) In these conditions, the term "Premises' shall be the building, land or any part thereof more particularly referred to in
the Licence.

(d) In these conditions, the term ‘Licensee' shall be that person or those several persons whose name or names are so
indicated on the Licence.

(e) In these conditions, the terms “Door Steward", "Security Staff®, "Door Staff* and "Steward", whether in the singular or

the plural, shall be any person employed as a steward who has the authority of the propristor or licensee exclusively or
mainly to decide upon the suitability of customers to be allowed entry 1o the premises, to maintain order on the
premises and/or o assist patrons escape in the event of fire. Such staff shall have no other duties and shall be in
addition 1o stafl employed on cloakroom, bar, food preparation, food service, pay desk and disc jockey duties.

2. DISPLAY

(a) The Licence, and any Schedule of Special Conditions applicable thereto, shall be permanently exhibited in a
conspicuous position within the entrance or foyer of the Premises.

{b) A copy of these conditions shali be displayed in a part of the Premises where it can be sasily seen by all members of
staff.
{c) There shall be affixed and kept in some conspicuous place aon the door or entrance of the Premises an inscription in

one inch capital letters in the following words:-
“LICENSED IN PURSUANCE OF ACT OF PARLIAMENT FOR PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENTS"

3. SANITARY EQUIPMENT AND CLEANLINESS
(a) All parts of the Premises, including fittings, shall be kept clean to the satisfaction of the Council.

(b) Suitable and suffiant sanitary accommodation shall be provided. All lavatories, wasrl hand basins, water closets and
urinals shall at all times be properly maintained in good order and repair, effectively cleansed, ventilated and supplied

Printed by LalPac on 05 Sep 2019 at 11:04 “I""” II|||H"fﬂm|fﬁ“mmlllllll ""ll PLO404/54924 Page 5 of 17




( Licensing Act 2003
fremises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

(@)

(b}

(c)

(d)

()

4. STEWARDS, CAPACITY AND CONTROL

{i) NON LIQUOR LICENSED PREMISES

{ii} LIQUOR LICENSED PREMISES

with water and all necessary requisites. All doors leading thereto shall be suitably marked.

The Licensee shall take all due precautions for the safety of public, the performers and employees and, excepl with the
approval of the Council in writing, shall retain control over all licensed portions of the Premises. Any instructions given
by the Council regarding the safety of the audience or any other person present at the entertainment shall be put into
efiect as soon as required.,

The Licensee shall be responsible for compliance with these conditions and will be in attendance at the Premises
throughout the provision of any entertainment. Arrangements may be made for a responsible person, being not less
than 21 years of age, to be appointed in writing for the purpose of deputising for the Licensee in his absence. He shall
be assisted by a sfaff of attendants or stewards as required by these Standard Conditions and any Special Conditions
of the Licence.

The Licensee shail be responsible for ensuring that public enlertainment is offered only within the terms, on the days
and within the hours more particularly set out in the Licence or other written notification to the Licensee. This shall
include the instigation of a scheme or procedure for ensuring that the maximum allowable capacily is not exceeded.
Such arrangements shall include provisions whereby any authorised officer of the Council or any member of the Devon
Fire and Rescue Service in uniform or a Police Constable can determine, without a physical count, the number of
persons on the Premises. Counting by means of a numbered ticket system including complimentary, guest or other free
tickets which at any one time for a single performance will indicate the maximum number of persons admitied into the
Premises may be substituted in place of counting machines. Such arrangements shall also include provisions for
ascertaining the number of persons present on different levels within the Premises if more than one is in use.

Throughout the time that the public are on the Premises, the following minimum number of stewards shall be provided
unless the Licence specifies some other number in which case such other number will apply:-

In respect of the whole premises
For every level in use under 100 capacity
For avery level in use over 100 capacity

One steward shall be provided for each 75 people based on the maximum permitted capacity for the Premises.

(Figures shown indicate the ratio of slewards to persons attending the entertainment assuming the maximum level of
permitted capacity)

This condition shall be operative only where it is stipulated in the licence dacument that it shall do so. The
Licence document may also specify arrangements different from those detailed below in which case such
alternative requirements will take precedence. If the premises have the benefit of a Special Hours Certificate
issued by the Licensing Justices, all reference to ‘premises’ within this Condition shall be limited to those
areas covered by such Certificate and only during such times as specified therein. In all other cases, the
arrangements shall apply to all areas shown in the Licence document.

Any person employed as a steward shall have been appropriately trained and registered with Torbay Council by having
successiully completed a course of instruction under the Torbay Door Stewards Registration and Training Scheme and
confirmed to be a fit and proper person to carry out such duties. In addition, any person in the employ of the proprigtor
or licensee who has applied for entry to the Scheme may be employed on such duties provided that such person has
not been advised that participation within the Scheme will be subject to Commitiee approval and is ONLY prevented
from undertaking appropriate training by the unavailability of a course. In these circumslances, any such unregistered
person shall not be counted as part of the required number of stewards under the Special Conditions of the Licence or
Paragraph 4d. above unless a specific request shall have been made to the Council for a temporary registration to be
granted in respect of that person, consent to use such applicant as part of the required number being indicated by the
issue of a Temporary Registration Badge. Under np circumstances will the number of temporarily registered staff
exceed 50% of the required minimum number of stefvards. A list shall be kept of all staff employed in respect of
stewarding duties, such record to include the dates on which appropriate training has been provided or the date a
Temporary Registration shall have been granted. In addition, a register shall be kept at the premises of all stewards on

I e e s ||||||||||||||||]ﬂmmﬁ]||ﬁ|ﬁ||||||| Il W R



rLicensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

()

(9)

(a)

(b)

()

(d)

()

{f)

()

(h)

(i

{i)

(k)
U

5. ENTRANCES, EXITS, GANGWAYS, FASTENINGS AND NOTICES

duty on each day the premises are opened 1o the public, such register to be entered with the name of the employee,
the time that the duty commenced and ended and each entry shall be signed by both the employee and the Licensee.
Both the list and register shall be retained for at least twelve calendar months and produced on demand at any
reasonable time 1o an officer appointed for the purpose by the Council, a member of the Devon Fire and Rescue
Service or a Police Constable. All such stewards shall, whilst the public are on the premises, wear the appropriate
phatographic identity badge in a position where it can be seen and read. In the event that the full number of required
stewards is not available at any time, the premises will be allowed to open to the public on the basis that the capacity in
such circumstances shall be reduced and shall not exceed 75 people to each available steward with a minimum of one
1o each fire exit. Whenever such arrangements shall have become necessary, the register referred to above shall be
annolated accordingly giving appropriate reasons for the change.

Any persen acling as a steward in any circumstances other than those autlined in Paragraph 4e. above shall have
been given appropriate instruction in Fire Saisty and First Aid.

All parsons acting as stewards shall wear appropriate distinctive clothing or armbands so that they may be readily
identifiable as stewards.

The exits in the Premises shall be clearly indicated and maintained to afford the public ready and ample means of safe
escape.

In all such premises where it is deemed necessary by the Council and the Fire Service, a diagramatic plan showing
clearly the escape routes and the seating pattern shall be deposited with the Council and a copy displayad within the
main entrance to the Premises.

All exit doors shall be kept unlocked and available for exit during the whole time that the public are on the Premises,
provided that any person leaving during a performance or exhibition may be directed to certain exits at the discretion of
the management.

Exit doors shall open in the direction of exit travel. Any doors which have been permitted by the Council to open
inwards shall be locked in the open position when the Licence is in force and the public are on the premises. The key
shall be removed to a safe place not accessible to members of the public.

All exit doors must, if fastened during the time the public are on the Premises, ba secured during such time by
automatic bolts only, of a pattern to be approved by the Council and the Fire Service. Doors secured by such bolts shall
be clearly marked "PUSH BAR TO OPEN" in block letters not less that 20 mm. and preferably 50 mm. in height
immediately above or below the push bar.

All doors and fastenings shall at all times be kept in proper working order.

All exits shall be indicated by the word “"EXIT" in plain block lettering nol less than 125 mm. high placed above any
door or opening leading to any exit. This notice should be placed between 2 m. and 2.5 m. from the floor.

The word “"PRIVATE" or the description of the room to which the door leads shall be painted in letters not less than 25
mm. in height on any door which is in view of the persons present and which does not lead to an exit.

Exit routes shall be maintained free from obstruction at all times, and in particular, no provision for hanging clothing or
storing any article shall be made in corridors, passageways, gangways or exitways.

All floors, stairs and steps shall be maintained with non-slippery and even surfaces and any floor covering shall be so
secured and maintained that it will not ruck or be in any way a source of danger. Mats shall be sunk so as to be flush
with the surface of the floor. The nosings and treads of stairs used by the public shall be kept in good repair and shall
be conspicuous.

Persons must not be allowed to stand, sii or otherwise remain in any gangway or exitway.

Curtains shall not be hung across gangways, exilways or over staircases. Where hung over doorways or across

Printed by LalPac on 05 Sep 2019 at 11:04 ||||||I||Ilmmmﬂ"ﬂmnm" ""“ PLO404/54924 Page 7 of 17



(Licensing Act 2003
_Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(a)

(b)

{c)

(d)

(e)

(M
(g)

{h)

(m)

6. SEATING AND STANDING

1. ELECTRICAL, LIGHTING, HEATING AND VENTILATION ARRANGEMENTS

corridors, they shall draw easily from the centre and slide freely and shall be clear of the floor.

Before the public is admiited to the Premises, the Licensee shall inspect or cause 1o be inspected all doors, exits and
exitways to ensure that the same shall comply with these requirements and that all fastenings and bolis are in proper
working order,

In any pant of the Premises which is regularly or exclusively used for a closely seated audience, all seats shall be
securely fixed to the floor,

In any part of the Premises not so regularly used chairs, if provided, shall be securely fastened together in lengths of
not less than four nor more than twelve whenever more than 250 persons are to be accommodated. There shalt be
space of not less than 300mm between the back of one seat and the front of the one behind measured between
perpendiculars. Provision shall be made for the end seats in each row which flank the gangways to be securely
fastened to the floor.

Except with the consent of the Council, no seat shall be more than 4 metres from a gangway.

Where any entertainment involving a closely seated audience is provided, seats must be allocated by row and seat
number. The seating arrangements must be notified by the provision of a suitable plan to the Council and the Fire
Service. Such sealing arrangements shall not be installed or used unless they have been first approved by the
Coungcil.

The whole of the electrical installation of the Premises shall be installed in a safe and satisfactary manner and shall be
maintained in good working order. No work shall be carried out on the system except by a suitably qualified and
competent electrician.

It shall be the duty of the Licensee to arrange an inspection of the whole of the electrical installation in the premises at
least once in each three year period (or such shorer period as shall have been stipulated in writing by the Council).
Such inspaction shall be carried out by a competent electrician who shall be required to issue a Cerlificate of Fitness
which must be produced to the Council as required.

The Licensee shall obtain a Certificate of Fitness for all temporary electrical installations, including all electrical
appliances in the auditorium. A copy of each cerificate shall be available on the Premises, while the installation is
extant, and it shall be produced to the Council as required. Such installation shall only be carried out by a competent
person and be intrinsically safe.

All temporary electrical installations shall be disconnected from the permanent installation immediately after each
occasion on which they are used and shall be entirely removed immediately the need therefore has ceased.

All wires, cables and conduits from such temporary installations shall be installed in such a way that they shall not be
liable to snagging, looping or damage and so become a danger to persons present.

A record shall be kept of Certificates of Filness obtained

The current regulations of the Institution of Electrical Engineers for the electrical equipment shall be taken as a
standard for the electrical installation generally.

A sensitive Earth Leakage Protection System (Residual Current Device) having a rated residual operating current of not
exceeding 30 milliamps shall be installed and maintained as part of the fixed power circuit installation. The device shall
be regularly tested (at least once a month) and a record of such tests kept ir, a log book and produced 1o the Council as
required

Printed by LalPPac on 05 Sep 2019 at 11:04 |1||I||||Illlllll’l]ﬁiﬁﬂﬁllliﬂliillllll Il PLOd04/S4924  Paga ol 17



rLicensing Act 2003
kPremises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

(i)

1)

(k)

U

(m)
(n)

{0}
(P)

(@)

(s}

{t

{u)
v

(a)

(b)

()

8. FIRE PRECAUTIONS

A nominated person canversant with the position of and procedures for dealing with the electrical installation is to be
available at all times when the public are on the Premises.

Where entertainers require a three phase supply, all such equipment shall be installed only by a competent electrical
contractor.

All parts of the premises shall be adequately illuminated and, except where otherwise permitted by the Council, those
portions to which the public has access and all routes of escape for performers and staff shall be provided with
adequate means of illumination from two independent sources.

The emergency lighting shall at all times when the public are upon the Premises be maintained in working order and so
kept in use (except in such parts as are for the time being adequately lit by daylight) that it is adequate to enable the
public to see their way out of the Premises and clear of the building.

The emergency lighting shall not be controllable from the stage nor from any place accessible to the public.

The emergency lighting shall be maintained to British Standard 5266, be tested regularly, at least once a month, and a
record kept of such tests, such record to provided to the Council as required.

In the event of failure of the general lighting, the public shall be required to leave the Premises forthwith.

In the event of the failure of the emergency lighting, the auditorium shall be immediately fully illuminated by the general
lighting and the public shall be required to leave the Premises forthwith.

Any batieries supplying emergency lighting shall be {ully charged before the public are admitted to the Premises. They
shall be of such capacity and so maintained as to be capable of supplying at normal voltage the full load of the
emergency lighting during the time required for "safe escape” of the public in an emergency.

When the public has been required to leave the Premises owing to a failure covered by these provisions, they shall not
be readmitted until the general lighting or emergency lighting, as the case may be, failure of which was the reason for
their being required to leave, shall have been fully restored.

All lighting to exit notices shall be maintained in good repair and shall not in any circumstances be extinguished or
dimmed while the public are on the Premises,

In all cases where il is desired 10 install temporary lighting, notice must be given to the Council, in writing, at least 48
hours before the desired commeancement of any work.,

All temporary work must be immediately removed when no longer required for the purpose for which it was installed.

All parts of the premises shall be kept properly and sufficiently ventilated to the salisfaction of the Council and, in those
places where it is required for the purposes of the evacuation of smoke, the system shall be installed and maintained to
the satisfaction of the Devon Fire and Rescue Service.

All curtains and drapes within the Premises shall be flame resistant to the satisfaction of the Council. The Licensee
shall provide documentary evidence of the nature and date of any fire-proofing treatment. Details of such treatments
shall be recorded in a log book and produced to the Council as required.

The surfaces of walls and ceilings of the Premises to be of not less than Class 1 flame spread as defined by British
Standard 476 :Part 7. and escape routes to be not less than Class 0 as defined by paragraph A.8 of Approved
Documnent B2/3/4 of the Building Regulations. No redecoration of these surfaces may be carried out without the prior
consent of the Council.

A competent person trained in the handling and use of tl"e tire equipment provided must be in charge of such
equipment during the whole time that the public are on the Premises. The person so in charge shall not be assigned or
allowed to perform any duties which will prevent him or her from being immediately available at all imes.

Printed by LalPac on 05 Sep 2019 al 11:04 |||||||I||||||ﬁﬂﬂﬂfﬂ|lﬁﬁllll|ll| I PLO404/54024  Paga 9 of 17



rLicensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

(d)

(e)

(N

(@

(h)

(i

@

(k)
(1

{m)

(n)

(0)

(p)

(a)

{s)

{t)

A stalf fire drill, including an evacuation procedure, shall be held at least once a month undear the direction of the
Licensee. A record shall be kept of such drills, and made available to the Council as required.

The Licensee shall take all possible steps to eliminate the danger of fire occurring and shall ensure that all members of
staff, stewards and attendants are fully instructed in their duties in the event of fire.

A written copy of fire drili instructions, including action to be taken when a fire or other emergency is discovered, shall
be displayed on the premises with these conditions.

No portable heating appliances of any description shall be used in the Premises while the public are present, without
the consent of the Council.

No explosive or highly inflammable material shall be brought into the Premises and no liquefied petroleum gas cylinder
shall be used or stored in any part of the Premises whilst the public are present.

No cotton wool or other similar highly inflammable material shall be used for scenery, decoration or costume.

Fire fighting equipment and a suitable approved alarm system shall be installed within the Premises and in such a way
as shall be required by the Council and the Fire Officer. All such equipment shall be maintained in good and efficient
working order and kept ready for use and regularly tested. Portable fire extinguishers should be discharged at regular
invervals in accordance with Clause 10:2 of British Standard Code of Practice 5306 : Part 3 : 1980. Any backstage
automatic sprinkler installations must be designed, installed and maintained in accordance with the latest requirements
of the Fire Officers' Commitiee by a company entered on that Commitiee's Approved List of Installers Parts 1,1l or (Il
All tests are to be recorded in a log book to be produced as required by the Councit.

Fire appliances containing carbon tetrachloride (CTC) or methyl bromide shall not be kept or used on the Premises.

Smoking will be prohibited within any stage area and dressing rooms and notices will be prominently displayed to this
effact.

Immediately a fire is discovered or suspected, the Fire Brigade shall be called immediately by dialling 999. Any
outbreak of fire, however small, shall be recorded in a log book.

A conspicuous notice shall be displayed at the entrance or in the foyer of the Premises describing the position of the
nearest telephone.

The Licensee shali give at least 21 days written notice to the Council of any proposed dangerous performance or
exhibition, including exhibitions involving the use of naked flames and no such exhibition shall be permitted unless prior
consent has been given by the Council,

Pyrotachnics shall not be used other than on a stage which is capable of being separated from the public by a fire-
resisting curtain and the Council has given its express consent. In this connection, pyrotechnics means apparatus or
other devices used to produce smoke, vapour or firework type effects.

The Licensee shall provide to the Council at least 28 days notice of his intention to install strobe or laser equipment and
such equipment shall not be used without the express consent of the Council

Combustible materials may only be stored in such positions as may be approved by the Council.

Heating of the Premises shall be provided and maintained in a manner salisfactory to the Council. If required by the
Council, a certificate in a prescribed form to the effect that the space heating apparatus and hot water boilers have
been examined and tested and are in a safe working condition, shall be give annually by a recognised insurance
company and shall be submitted to the Council with any initial or renewal Licence application.

Every heating applicance ust on the Premises shall be so protected or situated sufficiently fal from any woodwork,
hangings or other materials that it shall not be likely to catch fire.

Printed by LalPac on 05 Sep 2019 at 11:04 ||||"||| II“"WWHMIMHI" I"I" PL0404/54924 Page 10 of 17



( Licensing Act 2003
LPremises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

(u)

(a)

{b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

{f)

(9)

9. STRUCTURE AND SUITABILITY

10. CONDUCT OF PREMISES AND NOISE NUISANCE

All gas burners must be of a type and position approved by the Council. Gas taps within reach of the public shall be of
a secret or safety pattern.

No alteration, either permanent or temporary, whether in construction or rearrangement of any detail, or otherwise,
shall be made in the Premises without the consent of the Council. Plans and particulars, in duplicate, of such
alterations must be sent to the Council for approval and no work may commence until such approval is given. Such
consent will not be required for any work which is necessary for the efficient maintenance of the approved
arrangements and which will be carried out in accordance with these conditions and the Council's technical
requirements.

Notice shall also be given to the Council of any intention to carry out work necessitating the use of internal or external
scaffolding, cradies or plant. If the Council shall so require, the Premises shall be closed to the public until the work has
been completed and the scaffolding, cradles and plant have been removed.

In the event of any Premises being closed for the purpose of effecting alterations, additions, repairs, or decarating they
shall not be reopened to the public unless and until the consent of the Council shall have been obtained. At least
fourteen days notice in writing to the Council shall be given by the Licensee of his intantion to reopen the premises and,
in order that necessary inspections and tests may be made at the Premises by the Council, a clear interval of 48 hours
{not including Sundays and Bank Holidays) shall elapse between the completion of the building and its equipment in
accordance with the requirements of the Council and the date of proposed re-opening of the Premises.

Excepl with the prior consent of the Council, no work in connection with any alterations, repairs or redecoration in areas
occupied by the public or performers shall be carried out whilst the public are on the Premises.

Any consent under this Condition does not relieve the Licensee of any necessity to seek a variation in the terms of the
Licence where it is clear that such variation would be necessary as the direct result of the works carried out. eg.
Removal of walls between separate rooms so affecting the capacity of each.

If required by the Council, the Licensee shall at his own expense provide a certificate to the effect that the Premises
have been examined by a competent Technical Adviser {deemed to be suitable by the Council} and found to be
structurally sound for the purpose for which they are intended to be used. Such certificate shall include an inspection of
all ceilings and ornamental plasterwork. The cerlificate shall be renewed every five ysars or al any other time when
required by the Council.

Where the Licence permits the provision of dancing, a suitable and clearly identifiable single area must be available for
this purpose. The minimum area to be set aside shall be four square metres where the Licence permils a maximum
capacity of between 1 and 99 people, six square metres where the Licence permits a maximum capacity between 100
and 199 people and ning square metres where the Licence permits a maximum capacity of over 200 people

(a)

(b)

{c)

(d)

The Licensee shall keep and maintain good order and decent behaviour in the Premises during the hours of public
entertainment. No performance or exhibition provided shall be of an obscene, indecent or objectionable nature,

The Licensee shall at all times ensure that persons on or leaving the Premises and using adjacent car parks and
highways conduct themselves in an orderly manner and do not in any way cause annoyance to residents or persons
passing by.

The Licensee shall ensure that noise shall not emanate from the Premises such as 1o cause persons in the
neighbourhood to be unreasconably disturbed. To this end, adequate sound insulation should be provided and regard
must be had to the ventilation requirements for the Premises. All sound insulation must be installed 1o the satisfaction
of the Council.

The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment provided shall at all times be under the
control of the LiEensee or Management and the controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of the Premises

not accessible to the public.

Printed by LalPac on 05 Sep 2019 at 11:04 ||||||||||||||mmﬂm||m|]|||||||| i PLO404/54924 Page 11 of 17



(Licensing Act 2003
kPremises Licence 404

ANNEXES continued ...

(e)

1.

HYPNOTISM AND OTHER ENTERTAINMENTS PROVIDING SPECIAL RISKS

During any period of time where amplified sound is played in any part of the Premises either:-

(i} the noise level shall not exceed 102 dB(A)(slow) at any time or 95 dB(A) Leq over a 10 minute period OR

(i) the contents of “"The Draft Code of Practice on Sound Levels in Discotheques” (HMSO Ref. ISBN 01175
1862X) be adopted in its entirety on the Premises OR

{iii) suitable noise compressors/limiters (Entertainment Noise Controllers) be installed and operated to the

satisfaction of the Council.

(a)

(b)

(c)

Unless the express written consent of the Council shall first have been obtained, no entertainment shall be provided in
any part of the premises consisting of or involving:-

. Hypnotism (as defined by the Hypnotism Act 1852);

. Striptease, lap dancing or any similar performance;

. The use of special effects, or matters in respect of which special risks will arise, including the introduction to
any arga occupied by the public of any material, vapour, liquid, foam or foodstuff; or

e The use of any temporary structure or staged area

Applications for such consent must be made in writing in a form to be prescribed by the Council and submitted not less
than 28 days (or such other period as the Council may specify in particular circumstances) before the performance is
intended to be provided. Additional information considered appropriate to the application may be required to be
provided and, after due consideration, additional conditions may be imposed in relation to the entertainment, for which
an additional fee may be payable. A copy of the application shall at the same time be forwarded to the Chief Officer of
Police and Fire Authority.

With regard to a performance invalving hypnotism, the application shall, in all cases, contain the following particulars.
(1) the name and address of the person by whom the exhibition, demonstration or pedormance is to be given,
(hereinafier called “the hypnotist"); (2) a description of the proposed exhibition, demonstration or performance; and (3}
a statement as to whether, and if so, giving full details thereof, the hypnotist has been previously refused, or had
withdrawn, a consent by any Licensing Authority or been convicted of any offence under the Hypnotism Act 1952 or of
an offence involving the breach of a condition regulating or prohibiling the giving of an exhibition, demonstration or
performance of hypnotism on any person at a place licensed for public entertainment.

In relation to any consent given for a hypnotism display, the following conditions shall apply:-

1 No exhibition, demonstration or performance shall be held whereby:

hamm is caused or is likely 1o be caused to any person atlending it, any person is caused, while under the
influence of hypnotism, to say or do anything offensive to the public; if the Council notifies the Licensee in
writing that it objects to anything said or done in the course of the exhibition such thing shall not thereatter be
included in the exhibition, there is the giving of hypnotherapy or any other form of treatment, there is any
experiment in which there is either the age regression of the subject or the subject is suspended between two
supports (so called “catalepsy") or there is the giving of suggestions to the subject that he should perform any
act or behave in any manner which is likely to be interpreted as indecent, offensive or harmiul, nor that the
subject should consume any substance which is either noxious or harmful.,

2 All hypnotic or post-hypnotic suggestions shall be completely removed from the minds of the subjects
(including those of the audience) before they leave the room or place in which the performance takes place.
Likewise, any posi-hypnotic suggestions given shali take place only in the presence of the hypnotist and shall
not continue after the performance or away from the room or place in which the performance takes place.

3 The exhibition shall conform to the description submitted to the Council unless the Council has required or
expressly authorised a modification.

4 Any modifications in the exhibition subsdquently required by the Council shall be made immediately uporl
notice thereof being given by the Council i the Licensee.

Printed by LalPac on 05 Sep 2019 at 11;04 ""m"||||"mmmmlmmll| ||| ||| PLO404/54924 Page 12 of 17



(a)

(b)

{c)

(d)

(e)

{f)

(@)

(h)

(i)

)

1.
2.

s N
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence
\. /
ANNEXES continued ...
5 No inducements shall be offered to any person to subject themselves to the influence of the hypnotist.
6 No poster, adverisement or programme relating to the exhibition shall be displayed, sold or supplied by or on

12. MISCELLANEOUS

Please note: condition 4e regarding Torbay Door Stewards Registration and Training Scheme has now been superseded by the
mandatory condition on door supervision.

Additional Conditions transferred from Public Entertainment Licence

to be permitted within those areas shall not exceed the figure stated:-

behalf of the Licensee either at the premises or elsewhere, which is likely to be injurious to morality or
otherwise offensive to public feeling; if the Council notifies the Licensee in writing that it objects to such an
item so displayed, sold or supplied, that item shall not thereafter be displayed, sold or supplied. All such items
promoting the exhibition shall draw attention, in a clear and legible manner to the prohibition on the
hypnotising of persons under the age of 18 imposed by Section 3 of the Hypnotism Act 1952,

If the premises have the benelit of a Special Hours Cerlificate, issued by the Licensing Justices under Section 77 of the
Licensing Act 1964, all drinking glasses in which drinks are served shall be of strengthened glass. No drink shall be
served in a glass bottle from which it is intended or likely that a customer will drink.

A log book shall be kept upon the Premises in which shall be entered particulars of inspections required to be made
under, and compliance with, Conditions 5m, 7f, 7h, 7n, 8a, 8d, 8j, 8m, 11h and 11i of these Conditions. The log book
shall be kept available and produced for inspection when required by the parsons authorised under these Conditions.

Any officer appointed for the purpose by the Council or any member of the Devon Fire and Rescue Service in uniform,
or a Police Constable, may at all reasonable times enter the Premises with a view to seeing whether the provisions of
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 and conditions made thereunder have been complied with.

The Licence may be revoked by the Council if at any time the Licensee is convicted of any offence of using any place
for an entertainment other than in accordance with the terms, conditions or restrictions of the Licence.

The Council reserves the power afler the grant, renawal or transfer of the Licence at any time to dispense with or
modify or relax any of these terms, conditions or restrictions, and to make such additional terms, restrictions and
conditions as they may deem requisite to meet the circumstances of any particular case.

Any application by a Licensee o alter any of the terms, restrictions and conditions applicable to the Licence shall be in
the form prescribed by the Council and contain all information reasonably required by the Council to allow the
modifications to be considered.

Facilities and equipment suitable for the number of patrons and the type of event undertaken by virtue of the Licence,
shall be provided to enable first-aid treatment to be given promptly in the avent of injury to patrons or staff.

A responsible member of stafi shall be designated to take charge of a situation, call an ambulance and administer first
aid in the event of any patron or member of staff becoming badly injured or taken seriously ill whilst on the Premises.

In the event of any accident causing injury to any person or property within the Premises, the Licensee shall within 48
hours report the same to the Council and shall supply any particulars in respect thereof as the Council may require. In
addition, the Licensee shall record any particulars in respect thereof as shall be required by the Council. (This
requirement is without prejudice to the Statutory Requirements).

The date on which any staff have obtained first aid qualifications or received refresher training shall be recorded and
kept with the log book.

Music Singing and Dancing shall be permitted between 2pm and 11pm each Monday to Saturday inclusive.

This licence shall apply only to those parts of the premises named below and the maximum numbar of persons

raeosssmonvs || RPN



f

Licensing Act 2003
kPremises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

(a)
(b)

(c)

{a)
{b)

(c}

(d)

(e)

()

(9)

(h)

U]

0

Credit Sales

The Liquor Licensed Area - 120

Conditions transferred from the Full On Conditions

1. Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to:

Persons taking table meals there and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to his meal, and
Persons residing there or their private friends bona fide entertained by them at their own expense and for
consumption by such a person or his private friends so entertained by him sither on the premises, or with a
meal supplied at but to be consumed off the premises.

Persons attending bona fide functions held at the premises at which bona fide meals are served.

2. Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking water) shall be equally available for consumption
with or otherwise as an ancillary to meals served on the premises.

3. There shall be afforded in the premises for persons provided with board and ledging for reward, adequate sitting
accommodation in a room not used or to be used for sleeping accommodation, for the service or substantial
refreshment or for the supply or consumption of intoxicating liquor.

4, There shall be no off sales.

Restrictions transferred from the On Licence

The restrictions related to permitted hours do not prohibit:

during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the premises;

during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the premises unless the
alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the premises by persons
taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied for consumption as ancillary to the meals;

consumption of the alcchol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of alcohol to any person residing in
the licensed premises;

the ordering of alcohol to be consumed ofi the premises, or the despaich by the vendor of the alcohol so
ordered,;

the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purpose of the trade or club.

the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or supply of alcohol is
carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s
naval, military or air forces;

the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises 1o any private friends of a person residing there who
are bona fide entenained by him at his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied; or

the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for the purposes of the
business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the consumption of alcohol so supplied, if the liquor is
supplied at the expense of the employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the
premises.

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time when it is sold or supplied, except alcohol sold or

O 17 T[T



r ™)
Licensing Act 2003 4 0 4
Premises Li e

Premises Licence ]
ANNEXES continued ...

supplied:
(a) with and for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed with the maal and paid for together
with the meal;
{b) for consumption by a person residing in the premises or his guest and paid for together with his
accommaodation;
{c) to a canteen or mess.
ANNEXE 3
CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY
None
ANNEXE 4
PLANS
Copy attached to Licence.
|
ooz || RAARURNIN




(e b
Licensing Act 2003 4 4
Premises Licence Summary

" /
LOCAL AUTHORITY

Torbay Council
Licensing & Public Protection
ORBAY
Castle Circus
COUNCIL g~ "ﬂ';g..."-" Torquay
TQ1 3DR
Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION
Anchorage Hotel
Aveland Road, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 3PT. Telephone 01803 326175

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance

- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

permitted hours on the following day.

Aclivity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music {Indoors)
Monday to Saturday 2:00pm 11:00pm
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Monday to Saturday 2:00pm 11:00pm
G. Performance of dance (Indoors)
Monday to Saturday 2:00pm 11:00pm
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Saturday 10:00am 11:00pm
Sunday Noan 10:30pm
Good Friday Noon 10:30pm
Christmas Day Noon 3:00pm
Christmas Day 7:00pm 10:30pm
New Year's Eve 10:00am 11:00pm Except on a Sunday
New Year's Eve Noon 10:30pm  Sunday

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of

Printed by LalPac on 05 Sep 2019 at 11:04

T T

PL0404/54924 Page 16 0f 17



r
Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence Summary

404

™

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From
Monday to Saturday 10:00am
Sunday Noon
Good Friday Naoon
Christmas Day Noon
7:00pm

New Year's Eve 10:00am
Noon

Time To
11:20pm
10:50pm
10:50pm

3:20pm
10:50pm
11:20pm
10:50pm

Except on a Sunday
Sunday

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours an New Years Eve to the start of

permitted hours on the following day.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

AP e TEL i U8 Fhe T MW C OO W INETrNEMIDED 21

Access is restricted only under the Licensing Act 2003

b

Steve Cox

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

5 September 2019

v e




Page 38



/o -84

NV INOLIVISY
ENESSE

INOLINDI YAy FONTINY

FONINY
VFLOM FOVIAOHONY

TN - TV Y A

RN"03'P234|Y2I0-RBurmmm D) saam
yn'ey pajjyo-Hiwduopbupbu ows
B86t96L 86¥0 ‘qOW
v0920Z 92910 D4
€0970Z 97910 ‘8L

YHZ 7LOL NOAIQ

1089V NOIM3IN
FYNDS NOAIG 9L

Anchorage Hotel004.jpg

VT HIHY 40 '(SHOHI Ve

1I3LIHIYY QIYILIVHD
NOQONIM 'O WI0TVW

ONIONAT TINTV Y

STUYLS ONIMVYQ

N
me EK\

e

«INTLO @2

RV HIN, <

cN..W LXK

AR OUILI) | ———

G

J0g

_mm|‘.|

il 91 wooupag

w7

OGN 6 QY TS

—_ L]

abuno] \

ﬁa&ﬁ\




Anchorage Hotel003.jpg

Dining Rom

(Y1

Bedroom 26

{

Bedroom

4/ Bedroom 29

GLROUND 1PLOOLR PLAN

Page 40

Audad e agalih i Faiden



Anchorage Hotel001.jpg

YoYTooY

Avo\.ﬁ

goLlr

 aoyo ubR

w 1IN THIS,
I WIVIJO

QL M«ﬁtn&:

JOZO U0 JH0)
«+ 1IXF T,

= uyevaeey 34

«NFO OL
VR HIH,

vogo gD
Py, 1iX3 TN

I

|

t

9] Wwoopag

I

O

|._._
NG

U3

¥

:._ — .bﬂu uayaged

€<

ne

LEYDO lovor
%@W@ﬁa @8.:&

m.ww
S
X

NOISIAZY | 3lva nsst

Q¥00N

4221330 314

HOLN0S

NS "INOD

331440 "INOD

W

SO

/ “ON3 WUINIINALS

/ "$934 ONIQINA

ONINNYId

/7 IN3ITY

S 75
| 23]63°7) 3va
) ¥

NOISIA3Y

Tje

¥/ SE/ E

iso 4qnop u) jy ~Ajuo
suojsuawi|p painby o) }iom SN $10)204U0)
‘Bumoap sjyj Wwolj pajols 8q 0} 310 SUOJSUIWIP ON @

'spaadosd yiom alo0jeq
DAYV Y} M P34 39 0f Auodansip Auy @

8 UO 10{302{110)
oy AQ pajjiaA 3q O $3Z)8 PUD SUOJSUBWID |iY @

THDIHAD0I OL D3raNns 35V SONIMYHA 11V :LNVIHOdWI

2, -

5/

HD

7 %@w

E\ 201). ALY

ésgauud

%m

Page 41




- L s
WL IXZ T,
= vayuy
« .1 /
w wLIXI T ——f
el
POy I
] .
Pun Lo vby / :
AIRT T, 1 _
& e ~y
—1-¥y 79 wooupIg ey ‘ & M
llr//l \ ) 1, '
«INFIQ _ (] | N\\
QL divg IME.. — e [ 19 woospag
7)™ wo —~ () 09 uowpag
1390) Wouda./50 S
< LIXF JdiL , | —

Anchorage Hotel002.jpg

od Butwwimg

v%dc\u.@ wlIX3 T4, O

OGO DuUYY U0
o« l.has Q.g LUHE Q
a LN SITY DD TN A,

M.OhQu\(n@D.U&.\-
ISy IBuyRe U O

00\80@ 0
Fu oo —
AT

Page 42




Agenda Item 6
Appendix 3

Memorandum

To: Licensing and Public Protection Team From ¢ MrKarl Martin

c.c Contact

c.C. Ext : 01803 208025

c.C My Ref ¢ 1ZV SRU No: 249132
%or the attention of: Your Ref

Gary O’Shea, Principle Licensing Officer
Date : 28" OQctober 2019

Subject: Variations application, Anchorage Hotel, Aveland Road, Babbacombe, Torquay.

a) | have no comments to make on the above application

b) The application does not meet the following licensing objectives:
i) Prevention of crime and disorder
it) Protection of children from harm

i} Public safety

iv) Prevention of public nuisance X

1. The Anchorage hotel is a 55 bedroom 3 star hotel situated on Aveland Road, Babbacombe,
Torquay, please see Appendix 1. This area supports a substantial number of local
businesses of large and small hotels that cater to visitors all year round. Equally

Babbcombe is a popular area to live and consequently hotels tend to be situated close to
residential properties.

2. InJuly 2019 the Authority received two separate complaints from residents regarding noise
nuisance. There is no record of noise complaints prior to July 2019,

3. The first complaint coincided with a variation application submitted by the hotel owners to
extend licensable hours. The applications was withdrawn shortly afterwards.

4. The complainants refer to music breakout as the predominate nuisance. In August 2019
during a meeting with two of the co-owners, they confirmed mobile air conditioning units
had been purchased to prevent the need for windows to be opened as a means of
ventilation. Further noise mitigation methods was discussed but it was agreed to evaluate
the difference air conditioning would make,

Page 43



5:

10.

The function room is at the front of the building overlooking Aveland Road. The greater
part of the room is a single story glass fronted flat roof structure. These type of structures
tend to be poor at noise attenuation however the main hotel building offers some
protection to residential accommaodation situated behind and to the side of the building.

In October 2019 the hotel owners resubmitted a variation application to increase the
terminal hour of Aicohol and Regulated entertainment from 11:00pm to :-

Sunday to Thursday — midnight.
Friday to Saturday - 1:00am

Regulated entertainment is not licensable before 11:00pm and therefore any conditions on
the current licence is not applicable as the premise benefits from the Live Music Act 2012.

During week commencing 14" October 2019 the Licensing Team began to receive a large
number of representations from members of the public. For this reason and because of
previous complaints resources were allocated to visit the area out of hours to make an
assessment of reported music outbreak.

On Saturday 19"Ocotber during a multi-agency enforcement evening, Julie Smart, Devon
and Cornwall Police licencing Officer and myself visited the area between 10:30-11:10pm,

The evening was dry, cool, with a light westerly wind. Ambient noise levels was low and
typical of residential areas in Torbay.

Recorded music and DJ announcements could be clearly heard in the street (notably
Aveland Road, Cary Road and Saint Georges Crescent} despite windows and doors of the
premises were closed. Occasional the front reception door when opened would
temporarily raise noise levels.

Before 11:00pm recorded music is not licensable and therefore not viewed in a licensable
context. However, the noise levels present in the street would indicate it is reasonable
foreseeable to predict a statutory nuisance in nearby residents could be occurring,
especially during warmer weather.

Noise breakout during the evening of 19" October only seems to be effecting residential
properties at the front of the premises. Music from the function room could not be heard
at the rear of the venue,

The operating schedule does not offer any reassurances, other than air conditioning, on
how noise levels will be control if the application is granted as applied.

Air conditioning alone is not working to control noise outbreak from the function room. it
could be current noise levels, which cease at 11:00pm may be acceptable or tolerated by
the wider community. But after 11:00pm the situation is different and this is reflected on
P40, of Torbay Councils Licensing Statement of Principles 2016-21:-

Para 3

The Licensing Authority will presume against the grant of new Premises Licences or Licence
Variations and Club Premises Certificates where there are extensions in operational hours,
or the addition or extension of activities (regulated entertainment) that may cause public
nuisance, where the Applicant has not properly considered the issue of nuisance and where

Page 44



appropriate sought advice from those with expertise in this field, in order to alleviate any
concerns arising.

And further to para 4

There will be an assumption however that Licensed Premises in residential areas, or where
there is proximity to residential properties, will only be allowed to undertake Licensable
Activities until 11pm unless detailed consideration and mitigation measures have been
proposed to address those concerns. A simple application with no supporting material can
be expected to be refused, where relevant representations have been received.’

11. Until music breakout is controlled satisfactorily at this premises | can offer support for this
application.

12. However on the morning of the 28" October 2019 during a telephone conversation with
the management it was confirmed they would be appointing an independent noise
consultant to assist in identifying suitable remedial measures.

13. At the time of writing this report my recommendations to the chairman of Torbay Councils
Licensing Sub-committee would be to refuse as applied for, on the grounds if granted the
applications would seek to undermine the licensing objective ‘Prevention off Public
Nuisance’ rather than promote.

14, Consultation with the applicant will continue and | am confident a satisfactory outcome will
be achieved that is acceptable to both the premises and residents.

Karl Martin

Public Protection Officer
Licensing and Public Protection
Community Safety

Torbay Council

Page 45



Appendix 1 — Google street maps, The Anchorage Hotel
1.1

e o e

Page 46



Page 47



PEOWRF W /N T T A enda Item 6

Extension of The Licensing h@nrs Alikivd Music At The
Anchorage Hotel On Aveland Road, Babbacembe, Torquay

Dear Mandy Guy

Lam writing 1o you to object about The Anchorage Hotel on Aveland Road, Babbacombe, Torquay applving
to extend the hours of the sale of alcohol and play live music from their premises from Sunday to Thursday
to 12.00 and Friday to Saturday until 1am. | have in the past made you and Karl Martin fullv aware that The
Anchorage Hotel is constantly playing loud music on a regular basis and they are leaving their windows and
doors wide open. If vou was to allow them to extend their licensing conditions that they already have then
this will have a massive impact and will have a detrimental effect on my 11 tenants who range from 535
vears of age to 85 years of age. My premises, of which there are 13 flats, are located immediately next for to
the Anchorage Hotel.

Their old licence clearly states that the “licensee shall ensure that noise shall not emanate from their
premises . which causes unreasonable disturbance or caused a public nuisance. They have already done this
on many oceasions, including the police being called for unruly behaviour and drugs and thev have had loud
music playing in their front garden with a fire display event which was incredib! v loud and was heard right
up our street and surrounding neighbourhood.

Therr live bands and df music are extremely intrusive and are affecting my quality of life. as a neighbour,
This 1s a Residential area with a considerable amount of elderly residents and voung children who often 20
w0 bed carly. who should not be subjected to this noise. This hotel is also located in a conservation area and
Preservation area.

I have spoken to the owner ahout this and he has stated that it would only happen twice a vear but if you
allow themn to have a licence for live music until Yam by the time they leave the premises it will be 1.30am
possibly 2am and this witl massively affect my tenants sleep and right to peace in their flats. Also he is
providing accommodation for these guests to his live bands, which will also be open to non residents and
this will not only cause noise at the front of his premises and the street but also to the back of MY prenises
when they go up to their rooms. | have witnessed on several occasions peopie having domestic rows and
smoking outside their windows late at night after midaight which I can clearly hear along with mv tenants
who have all commented on this.

[am sure you are aware that under the New Live Band Music Act premises such as this hotel. if they are
permitted a licence, can have uto 12 hive bands in | year. | strongly oppose this licence being allowed . This
will massively affect my tenants peace who already are concerned about this hotel having loud music
playing late at night. which will be detrimental te the amenitics of the surrpunding area.

I'am aware that the police have already been called several times to the Anchorage Hotel for anti social
behaviour . both fighting and bad language and want you to be aware of this when hearing their live band
proposal.

Please can you let me know if vou have received this email and whether I can speak my objections at their
hearing and what day this will be on.

Many Thanks

Page 48



Vst dans Aa@&é@&@i 7

Guy, Mandy

From: e

Sent: 18 October 2019 16:35

To: Guy, Mandy

Subject: Re: Anchorage Motel complaint

Dear Mandy Guy

Thank you for replying to my email about my concemns regarding The Anchorage Hotel on Aveland Road.
Babbacombe. Torquay. You have informed me that any noise that enamtes from this hotel between the
hours of 8am to 11pm are no longer enforceable. 1t seems to me that you are clearly siding with the
intentions of this hotel who are applving to extend their hours of opening to play loud intrusive dj and live
band music.

This would be a very bad decision, if vou were to allow this permussion, as this would dramatically effect
the local neighbourhood. who are the majority elderly residents and voung children. This . as Vou are most
likely fully aware of. create a number of issues regarding anti social behaviour and crime in this area.

L have made you fully aware that they have pluved loud intrusive music from outside their premises before .
in the past and that the police have been called for anti social behaviour.

This hotel is located in a conservation area, and [ would like to remind you that their are laws relating
against undesirable changes that will affect the iocal neighbourhood. This will include playing loud
mtrusive music which will affeet the local neighbours.

Phave 11 tenants and my mother, who are aged between 55 and 85 vears of age. who should not be
subjected to loud intrusive live band music or dj mustc. There are a considerable amount of local neighbours
who are absolutely furious that this hotel is applying for a further extension of their licencing hours. They
have already affected them dramatically, when they play live music, in which several of them have
complained directly to the hotel Manager and Daryl Page Dove, which resulted in them tuming up the
music even louder!

There will be strong opposition towards this application and | intend to consult my solicitor regarding this
matter as it seems to me that you are not taking this matter seriously |
I'have spoken to Daryi Page Dove and have informed him of my outright objection to this application to
extend his opening hours. There will be no more contact between us both, as this is a matter for the
hcensing department to make and if this is permitted. then my solicitor,

I would like to know when their hearing is, so that [ can be there, as well as the local elderly neighbours.
who are already upset and annoved that this hotel and their owners have disturbed them on several
occasions in the past,

Yours Sincerely

Page 49



Kesiwon K. P 2of F

Guy, Mandy

From: s o :

Sent: 20 October 2019 14:30

To: Guy, Mandy

Subject: Re: Anchorage Hotel complaint

Dear Mandy Guy

[ would like to bring to vour attention The Noise Act 1996 which clearly states that the hours of night
between 11pm to 7am loud music from a party. live band or dj should be turned off or down to a bare
minimum after. As you are aware local councils can either issue a warning, issue a fixed penalty or seize
noise making equipment. If permission was granted for The Anchorage Hotel to stage live bands or play dj
music after these hours , then they would be in breach of this act. in which I hope you would make them
aware of and if necessary enforce this Act.

As you are aware , The Churston Court hotel in Churston had issues relating to their noise levels which
dramatically affected their neighbours right to a peaceful existence and they were prosecuted. 1 hope that
you out right object their application for extending their opening times and plaving live music, as this would
affect my tenants who reside at my premises and would leave me no choice but to instruct my solicitor to
inform the hotel owners of our intentions to prosecute them for breaching the Noise Act 1996. Also it any
fnore anti social behaviour was to escalate then the police can deal with this under Part 1 of the Anti social
Behaviour Crime and Policing Act 1996,

Under the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act bicensing officers can deal with noise from hotels if
they feel they are damaging peoples health or causing a statutory nuisance that interfere significant y with
their nght to enjoy their home. { have informed you that we have clderly tenants who have the right to enjoy
a peaceful lite when residing at our premises, along with our neighbours . who are also elderly and a
majority have young children who go to bed early. There are also over six residential and nursing homes
located very close to this hotel | both at the back of The Anchorage and to the side of them. and this will
dramatically affect their right to a peaceful life and sleep.
I'dread to think how noisy this neighbourhood will become if you were to grant this hotel permission to play
live bands until these hours. There will be a considerable amount of guests who create noise when leaving
this premise intoxicated, which will drain even more police resources, when dealing about noise complaints
or anti social behaviour.

This hotel has already caused us significant noise problems in the past and has become a nuisance to both
myself. my elderly tenants and the neighbourhood. The police have been called on several occasions for anti
social behaviour and this will only escalate dramatically if vou grant them permission to have live bands and
dj music until the early hours of the moming.

The noise from their live bands clearly penetrates their lounge windows and disturbs the local residents. as
well as their guests when they leave the buiiding to smoke or go outside. Every time they have an event on
my tenants can clearly hear them talking in the front garden and the foul language that ofien comes from
their guests is absolutely disgusting which my elderly tenants should not have to hear.

The owners of this hotel are clearly not bothered about this and cannot enforee guests to be quiet as they are
at home peacefully sleeping and have no door staff and only one night porter who’s job is not try and
control people acting loud or swearing. They have aiready advertised for 3 parties in December where there
will be live music. This dates are the 8th, 3th and 14th of Decemnber.

Page 50



Resiclaad A @%@ G ob T

Guy, Mandy

From: - i

Sent: 21 Cctober 2019 12:33

To: Guy, Mandy

Subject: Snooty Fox St Marychurch Losing their licence

Having just read an article this weekend on Devon live.com. regarding the Snooty Fox, located at the top of
St Marychurch precinct,losing their licence, due to live bands and loud dj music affecting the quality of life
and right to a peaceful existence, of their neighbours, in the flats above and next to them. I think this sets a
pnme example of how loud music upsets residents.

[have clearly made both yourself and Julie Smar.t Police Licensing Officer fully aware now of how our
neighbours, The Anchorage Hotel on Aveland Road, are already upsetting and annoying our elderly tenants
right to a peaceful existence, by staging live bands and dj music and having guests shouting and using foul
explicit language outside their premises. This will only escalate, if they are granted permission to extend
their hours of opening.

Istrongly object to this happening and hope both vourself and the other licensing members reject their
application. If this is granted, you leave me no cheice but to instruct my solicitior to instigate court
proceedings against The Anchorage Hotel for breach of the Noise Act 1996 and disturbing my elderly
residents right to sleep.

Fhope you can understand how passionately | feel about this matter and how | intend to take matters further
if thev are granted permission.

Yours faithfully

Page 51



Kesiden 4. @j?— S fﬁj{ -+

CurRef : JID/IMO/STA3S39/0001
Your Ref : Licensing application number 055173

Licensing and Public Protection
Yorbay Council

Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Also sent by email to planning@torbav.eov.uk

28 October 2019

Dear Sirs

Cur client;

Matter: Licensing Representation - Anchorage Hotel - Licensing Application No. 055173

Bt O object to the licensing application which has been made by Mr Daryi Page~
Dove and Mr Russell Page-Dove to extend the opening hours (with conditians} of the Anchorage
Hotel, Aveland Rd, Torquay TQ1 3PT which is situated next daor to his property (approximately 6
metres away). Our client has instructed us to make representations on his behalf in objection to
the planning application made by the Anchorage Hotel.

Our client lives at igsae

B S SRRt erdtons lives mm He has Ilved
at, and been responsm!e for the premises asong wath hss% for 40 years. The rest of the
block comprises flats occupied by elderly residents who are all between the ages of 55 and 85
with most residents being in their late seventies. dissapemia is a Victorian building which does not
benefit from the soundproofing and insulation standards of buildings built to modern building
regulation standards. There are 6 or 7 residential nursing homes nearby and a number of large

family homes, many with children resident. The local area is designated as a2 Conservation Area
and is generally a peaceful place.

Our client instructs us that he and his «eesge have suffered problems in relation to noise from
the hotel for some time. He wrote to your Senior Licensing Officer, Mandy Guy, to complain. Our
client also had clause to complain to Mandy Guy about numerous breaches of the Hotel's
operating schedule in his e-mail of 1% june 2019. Mandy Guy visited the Anchorage Hotel and also

Page 52



spoke to the Police Licensing Officer and Public Protection Officer. Mandy Guy responded on 11%
June 2019 updating our client.

A further significant incident occurred at the beginning of September on a Saturday night where
the noise was so loud that it was intolerable. As & result, our client visited the hotel at
approximately 10.45pm and spake with the Night Porter/Manager, asking him to turn the noise
down. The Night Porter/Manager laughed and replied “no chance”. 4@ ¢ informs us that

after he left the front of the hote! the volume of the music from the hotel was deliberately
increased.

Gur client informs us that the hotel now regularly hosts parties where live and recarded music
play at high velume until late into the evening in what is otherwise a quiet, residential
neighbourhood. The hote! appears to have little sound-proofing but in any event, the windows
anad doors are often left open. The events are advertised on social media and are not generally for
the benefit of nearby residents. An example of this is an advert for a Christmas party on 21%
December 2019 “with live music from Mafia4d and a OJ and midnight bubbles”,

On 7% October our client was informed by the applicants that they were submitting the present
application. Our client expressed his concerns whereupon Russel Page-Dove said that if the
oresent application was not granted then he would simply continue with the proposed parties by
submitting multiple temporary event notices. This is not the kind of response that one might
expect from a responsible operator of licensed premises,

In our client’s view, the actions of the hotel already amount to a nuisance at common law and
pursuant to s.73(1}{g) Environmental Protection Act 1990, in addition to noise, large numbers of
people regularly congregate in the garden. They are often intoxicated, are always loud, often
exhibit antisocial behaviour and reguiarly us foul and offensive language. They continue to exhibit
anti-social behaviour when they leave sllowing the problems to spread more widely within the
nearby residential streets. Our client informs us that the police have been called on a number of

occasions. Our client has spoken to one of the applicants, Daryl Page-Dove on occasion but rather
than help, he has become verbally abusive.

We understand that the hotel has tapacity for approximately 250 people at such events and there
seems to be no restriction on numbers of people allowed into the garden late at night who also

appear to be wholly unsupervised. There are certainly no door supervisors present on such
oecasions.

it is submitted that the activities that have occurred at the hotel and which are expected to
continue are contrary to the four licensing objectives under the Licensing Act 2003, namely {1}

Frevention of Crime and Disorder, (2} Public Safety, (3} Prevention of Public Nuisance, and {4)
Protection of Children from Harm.

Page 53



Resiaon K Pooe T ob 7

On the basis of the ahove issues, our client wishes to strongly object to the application to extend
the licensing hours. Our client believes that allowing the propased extension will exacerbate an
already intolerable position. It is further submitted that the operation schedule accompanying the
application is wholly inadequate to prevent further breaches of the licensing objectives or aliow
effective monitoring by the Council and other agencies and should be rejected.

Our client does not believe that licensing conditions as set out in the application will be adhered
to or will be enforceable. Whilst we are of the view that the application should be rejected in its
entirety, if the Council were minded to grant it, we would want further and better conditions
dealing with noise and anti-social behaviour. Our client would not want any noise or vibration to
be audible or felt from the boundary of the hotel and certainly not after 11pm. Our client would
also want conditions on the opening of doors and windows when music is being played and
associated air conditioning and door supervision conditions to be in place. It would alse seem
appropriate to require sound insulation and measures preventing people from congregating
outside and causing anti-social behaviour. We would also want to see measures relating to the
noise limiting of amplified music and dispersion of guests at the end of the night. Whilst we do
not believe that this would remove the nuisance caused by the hotel we at least believe that it
may enable the Council to more easily enforce any breaches.

tf this application is granted, our client fully expects to have to monitor and report incidents and
involve the Council and the police each time incidents of noise nuisance, anti-social behaviour and
breach of licence conditions occur and does not beljeve that it will be long before he will have to
trigger a review of the licence pursuant to 5.51{1} Licensing Act 2003 and / or statutory nuisance
proceedings pursuant to 5.79 Environmental Protection Act 1990.

We look forward to receiving acknowledgement from you that our client’s representations have
been received and registered.

Yours faithfully

WOLLENS

Page 54



| TORBAY COUNCIL )

CETCT WG

e —— e

| p\ \3 | Lué She th.hof.c\.:.bt Nobel  on __.Qua_\cmc,\ Ra
R "C'wb Pca_r\r\} Bolbocompe, 5. Devon, T@LIPT. oxe C‘X:’}PLB
o Yo edfend Ynde Roucs of scla of Abcohol, = pllay Towd
— ._._m\.u“n_c;__,._%rc:_‘m Braar \(xa_mhs%, 5mdcmf.ko_. _\Z\rws&cu.bb Qe

A \aPm,*’\%fﬂé.Cu_BQ o Szb.txfc\m_\d:» wok taw,

Vi,
QL

s us e Resrdenyie® Orco & Conboruchion Geea.
o Wi ™ ERAerN RSLS,\.AM) oX5o “fou_nf) c%mg\ Cen |
o sha s Yoo . clla—,Yu:?oszA) Q:L(\. Guony s R.Q_D:JDU\?) e \Dcm“hai
.ax ha D\W_\DDQQQS‘L Molel ok 12 pr, A} Yae Vcence, woan

o wdended Yo tAan, o aowss of the .og.\@s\r:s ool Counvae
e YORE &\am%o..ﬁcp. .

Mo OpcnorecE Mol condd hmase .xoe..‘go_ 250 )?Q_Q}PL_ oY

Qmi)ogﬂ\_a Runchions B)\m:\) oL czbb\ﬂc:}% CAACR S}DRZ .

o Pg come of ﬂ\ﬂ%u_c_,‘n e, mwowcm)' Yo 3\.’.@5.Mntcgn)*,
% Yhue veom Yo Redpban, especs o%mﬁu suanmaf,

o windows o bedrooms would Yae opPN, & Mor
B &\S\L&J’Yb&f\ﬂ_a_i Ror. Xna ﬁéj_%kﬁaours .

Page 55



... 0On ,,mom....ﬂlm..oﬂ;&___D_.t:,c,cu::\oﬁ....ﬂ\a o\xuz_?\u,u&

Qomﬂ_aoﬁﬂ.a,&b)e‘r\a. _D\nchorc»cba._ for OV Secied
&DQ_%M‘LO.LJ.,. - On conother DRSS {om,, ,PCD‘L—CL A 5-1421 S
o QDHCQQ.A{L wan celed oo co wplle: woere Adruak, Ve
aaa) é\r_\o,c\ WY Sec Portner, ke wsen¥ Yo Vha
___________ Ledroom, docked Yhe Adoor, chimped ouYx of e
 wsowndae, 5hou§’._(_n_-3°x_5_uaszur;ﬁ \*\o_o,\pcuwab from me
Y Yook Prem e C?SQDC\ Yhour Yo coar hum down.

S TeVedsy " C:uao.m F vhe amc,\aj aeence

Page 56



PUMDAY WUUNGIL

'S ro oY

15 00T 288

COMMUNITY S2FET
/- (;M.a’awff@,{,,,c 4 Tt fine
- D
ANCloparg € MocfC, ATAW D KD AR LT -
g FEEAL OTUSL rf ATHT g FUL oY e (v DED Lr;:/:
Ty EReE (T s 2 [;‘,7 v profcc oW o
p e M‘ﬁ / / v ot F;”ff’(&j T o Loy
JJ_-W

s . : - D-n f\q/{
Niis o allowed wf pocll hove © fzefzf
4 PaRE cz . . - . rrisomd
/ p - Yo B I R /(fwfm/c e ‘7‘71,,; Yorr 7
ot & ‘7

STy Pl M/ ﬂj /0(«,,//7! er HAlave a,é./‘zoi(} éq,uf;
(2y e - : i fo e °
b ‘ gé-@j 74—@ Vesrbal Ao o S € bt A éu/ /)
9‘“" iy ) ’\a& ’ILLM:& A,o {“o,.(‘ et CC (r f'( etr oA ¢ 55
Lo ; Z/{ C Lt ,L/:.' @Z{\C,u [’é"a(’ 717/%1,
' e —(f/"cz/( &y %{ E;j o :z(
a T p it bl et ot

7L1ua Crea

i

g /Lﬁ (AL RTE |
ﬂLl-ve_ _Qa Fer. /f e

/,/L.d‘r‘ S Jﬁagff’é/ faﬁfcrt PR S A cf
froAtnneor ol Jetve
il of o3 Awey

Page 57



_________ — A
TORBAY COUNCIL R IO Rt

16 CCT 2038

Senior Licencing Officer
Torbay Council
COMMUNITY SAFETY ! Town Hall
Castle Circus
Torquay
TQ1 3DR

14 October 2019

Dear Sir

Licencing Application — Anchorage Hotel, Aveland Road, Torquay

[ am writing to object most strongly to the proposed extension in hours for the
Anchorage Hotel, to play music till midnight Sunday to Thursday, and 1.00 am Friday
and Saturday. The rear of this place abuts onto the rear open space of many properties,
of which mine is one. Sound does not stop at garden walls!

At present we are kept awake in the evenings with the noise of the bands/DJ’s which
has a detrimental effect on our health, as well as annoying that people can be so
selfish in a residential area. This hotel is surrounded on all sides by residential
properties and oid peoples care homes. Additionally a noisy “pub™ atmosphere will
have a detrimenial effect on property prices in the vicinity

Already we hear people shouting late at night in the swimming pool in the
suminer/autumn, shouting and sometimes swearing. The police have been called on
more than one occasion to deal with disturbances. This is in contravention of their
existing licence. which aims to prevent drinking outside the premises. | have many
times passed the hotel and seen people outside drinking alcohol, up to midnight.

The hotel caters for several hundred people, and the notse of them leaving afier 1.00
am will be disturbing for several hundred more people, which leads to the problem of
either additional cars or busses being left on the narrow roads around Cary Park,
Aveland Road. St Georges Road, Devons Road Cary Avenue. Theses roads are
already busy, ard well fiiled with parked vehicles.

Please take my views into account when considering this, and 1 strongly urge that this
application should be rejected.

Yours fatthfully

Page 58



e

SO

i [ TORBAY COUNGi]
!

s

18 6LT Zuid

15 October 2019 {
’ COMMUNITY grmmom

Senior Licencing Officer ———— S S

Torbay Council
Town Hall
Castle Circus
Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Dear Sir

Licencing Application — Anchorage Hotel, Aveland Road, Torquay

I am writing to object most strongly to the proposed extension in hours for the
Anchorage Hotel, to play music till midnight Sunday to Thursday, and 1.00 am Friday
and Saturday. The rear of this place abuts onto the rear open space of many properties,
of which mine is one. Sound does not stop at garden walls!

At present we are kept awake in the evenings with the noise of the bands/DJI’s which
has a detrimental effeci on our health, as well as annoying that people can be so
selfish in a residential area. This hotel is surrounded on all sides by residential
properties and old peoples care homes. Additionally a noisy “pub™ atmosphere will
have a detrimental effect on property prices in the vicinity

Already we hear people shouting late at night in the swimming pool in the
summer/autumn, shouting and sometimes swearing. The police have been called on
more thar one occasion to deal with disturbances. This is in contravention of their
existing licence, which aims to prevent drinking outside the premises. [ have many
times passed the hotel and seen people outside drinking alchol, up to midnight.

The hotel caters for several hundred people. and the noise of them leaving after 1.00
am will be disturbing for several hundred more people, which leads to the problem of
either additional cars or busses being left on the narrow roads around Cary Park,
Aveland Road, St Georges Road, Devons Road Cary Avenue. Theses roads are
already busy, and well filled with parked vehicles.

Please take nmy views into account when considering this, and ! strongly urge that this
application should be rejected.

Yours faithfully

Page 59




14 October 2019

TORBAY COUNGIL |

Senior Licencing Officer
Torbay Council

16 COT 20 Town Hall

Castle Circus

COMMUNITY SAFETY Lorquay
U TQ13DR

Dear Sir

Licencing Application — Anchorage Hotel, Aveland Road, Torquay

I am writing to object most strongly to the proposed extension in hours for the
Anchorage Hotel, to play music till midnight Sunday to Thursday, and 1.00 am Friday
and Saturday. The rear of this place abuts onto the rear open space of many properties,
of which mine is one. Sound does not stop at garden walls!

At present we are kept awake in the evenings with the noise of the bands/DJ"s which
has a detrimental effect on our health, as well as annoying that people can be so
selfish in a residential area. This hotel is surrounded on all sides by residential
properties and otd peoples care homes. Additionally a noisy “pub’™ atmosphere will
have a detnimental effect on property prices in the vicinity

Already we hear people shouting late at night in the swimming pool in the
summer/autumi, shouting and sometimes swearing. The police have been called on
more than one occasion to deal with disturbances. This 1s in contravention of their
existing licence., which aims to prevent drinking outside the premises. I have many
times passed the hotel and seen people outside drinking alcohol. up to midnight.

The hotel caters for several hundred people, and the noise of them leaving after 1.00
am will be disturbing for several hundred more people, which leads to the problem of
either additional cars or busses being left on the narrow roads around Cary Park,
Aveland Road, 5t Georges Road. Devons Road Cary Avenue. Theses roads are
already busy, and well filled with parked vehicles.

Please take my views into account when considering this, and | strongly urge that this
application should be rejected.

Yours fatthfully

Page 60



From:

Sent:

To: Licensing

Subject: Anchorage Hotel - Prevention of public nuisance

Having lived in this area for over 60 yrs{my wife 73 yes) we regard Babbacombe as a little oasis away from the hurfe
burley of Torquay town.There is naturally beauty and calm beloved by ali residents and visitors.The cars from
Saturday football matches are a accepted problem but the added disruption which would be caused by an extension
of licencing hours,noise, traffic, Etcis unacceptable.Many of our friends have lived here most of their lives and fear
the worst,

Yours sincerely

Sent from my iPhone TORBAY COUNCIL

COMMUNITY SAFETY -

Page 61



OEA& MRMD’( ) TOREAY COUNCIL

i
AS A Lol CAZq (AR {envens
Y GAT

\ Sroml O\a\)ac_t £ A
Aseraoo QoﬁD f(Q&mﬂ Aep\ggti XA

\ond
9@)0./ \@a g oot S 3% Sade, o A\ Loho
\ q\u A \\Ad\ ek §M VA AT

W

Ain %b * \.on\as S\ma\wb epurote Avea a}

/o(uj/o o iz, e T8 S KEAte and
A An \WDERIN
O)/v\g)c. mb\'\o% Q/Qdﬂhb m\y\) ar»,\-)
Jaipy e o
A QES\DEr\)x\P:\_ w\J\ Con)2rOATNON AEGA
A0\ c,wxze‘
we Aow
Vv A ¥ ol (S denth
?0\\\1\\0/\)

fivyne |
QNBA ?\Qﬁeanﬁ bie, Countk \ hauo
AN 6‘(1\\‘«\'\ /@L&A-’\ COUA(AJ Uj\u, Aok

AN O agphCAv) -

Page 62




TORBAY cé'Qég'éﬂ

16 October 2018

The Anchorage Hotel Aveland Road, Cary Park, Babbacombe, Torquay
Objection to Proposed Extension of Licenceing Hours

Dear Ms Guy
As you see | unfortunately live close to the above hotel and have done for over 40 years.

The Cary Park area is {or now mare correctly was!) an ocasis of calm and quietness in an otherwise busy
town. incidentally attracting much wildlife.

The Anchorage was s quiet and sedate hotel in keeping with the local environment and its customers
treated the neighbourhood with respect.

It was then purchased by Mr Page-Dove Senior who decided to extend the hotel to be able to take coach
parties. This has proved to be detrimental to the ares as we often have coaches causing a blockage or
driving through residential areas.

A far greater problem hawever has been that under its existing Heence the music can be heard over a
large area and we can hear it inside our property even with the windows closed and it prevents us
getting to sleep. It is particularly sever in summer in hot weather. They have the windows open but we
cant. We hear every wordlil. It is fike having a radic on if the room. Itis axceedingly anti sozial and the
hotel cares litle for the neighbours.

Sometimes | arrive home late at night and it is extremely sad there is total silence throughout the area
naturaily except for the serious noise pollution emanating from this Hotel,

In recent years this problem has sericusly increased both in volume and frequency of occurance. Thisis
rmy opinion is as a result of Mr Page Dove Junior taking over the management of the hotel. | have
always found Mr Page Dove Senior to be 3 rezsonable man.

Some years ago my wife was fighting Breast Cancer and desperately needed her sleep during treatment
and whilst in remission. She could not do so on those nights the hotel was playing music, it was a
desperate time for us. | went and compiained and did so on more than one occasion. At first they did
respond but it did not last — we had to put up with it then as we have to now.

Page 63



Any extension in the licence will inflict on the nelghbourhood severe noise pollution and will cuase a

severe detriment to the environment and the quality of life of the residents for a very extensive area.
Those living close to the hotel like us will be left awake for much later and more often. This is totally
unfair and the purpose of licencing is to ensure that the environment , the neighbourhood and other
people are protected.

The existing licence already fails in that duty and any increase or change in the existing licence will have

a devastating effect on our quality of life - indeed there is a serious argument that the existing licence
should be reduced!

We recently have had new neighbours move into the street with whom we were already aquainted.
They have discussed with us the problem of the current noise poliution under the existing licence. Their
sleep is being disturbed and they hear the music whilst sat in their founge. They informed me that they
have complained to the hotel and that the response was that nobody else have ever complained.

Knowing this to be totally untrue because of my complaints during my wifes iliness | decided to do
something about it. 1am a member of various organisations that patronise the establishment {none of
which require music or entertainment). On a recent visit | reiterated to sormebody in charge what had
been said to my new neighbour and pointed out that the response was a lie as | had personally made

complaints about the level of noise poliution imposed on my family. | took the occasion to registar a
further complaint.

Regrettably | carne away with the impression that no matter what | reasonably said it will have no effect.
This is supported by the fact that noise poliution has continued unabated under the existing licence.

t believe noise insulation is almost rion existent in the existing Victorian building and if further activity is
atlowed in the grounds the consequences will be horrendous.

My wife and 1 therefore wish to register an objection to ANY CHANCE WHATSOEVER in the existing
licence and strongly believe we are entitled to laok to the licencing authority to protect us from any
further increase of the noise pollution that we are currently being subjected to.

Based on past experience any undertakings that the current proprietars may give to achieve their aims
cannot in my opinion be relied on long term and would prove to be impotent.

Yours Sincerely

Cc Councillors Licencee Committee

Ward Councillors

Page 64



Pooe L of 2.

Dear Sir/Madam

['am just making you aware that The Anchorage Hotel on Aveland Road, Cary Park,
Babbacombe, Torquay are applying to extend their hours of the sale of alcohol and play live

musie from their premises from Sunday to Thursday till 12pm and Friday to Saturday until
lam.

If this is permitted. this will have a detrimental affect on the local neighbourhood, as they will be
permitted to play loud intrusive music, from both live bands and dj music, until Tam at the
weekends and |2pm during the week.

This will affect local neighbours, who are both elderly and young children when they are resting at
home or trying te sleep at night. Their old licence clearly states that they are not permitted to
emanate noise from their premises which causes unreasonable disturbance or causes a public
nuisance.

They have already dene this on many occasions , including the police being called for anti social
behaviour. They have also had loud intrusive music playing in their front garden, with a fire
display event which was incredibly loud.

This 15 a residential are with a considerable amount of elderly residents and young children,
who often go to bed early. who should not be subjected 1o this noise. This hotel is also focated in a
preservation area.

If they are granted permission to have live bands and dj,s playing until 1am in the morning ,
by the time everyone leaves this hotel it will probably be 1.30am to 2am. They can cater for up
to 250 guests. This will massively affect everyone sleeping at this time of night and right to a
peaceful existence.

There are also no plans proposed on how they will stop people from drinking and smoking outside
this hotel. as well as their gardens. This means that a considerable amount of guests can be drinking
outside their front garden ., which has been loud in the past and can be intimidating to local
neighbours.

Under the New Live Band Music Aet , premises such as this hotel, if permitted a licence, can
have up te 12 live bands in I year. And have a dj playing every weekend up to 1am in the
morning! This will massively affect this neighbourhood and be detrimental to the amenities of the
surrounding area.

Finally, if they are granted this licence, then this will mostly likely come up on a search when
anyone decides to buy or sell around this area, which may put off any potential buyer!

Please can you email or write into the following person, giving your full name and address, to
strongly object these propoesals that The anchorage Hotel wants to apply for and also ask when
they are intending to have their hearing relating to their live bands, so if vou choose to be there and
EXPress YOUr concerns.

Please can you send an email or write a letter before the 27" October 2019, as this is the last

Page 65



?@ezo{z

date when they will consider any objections

Your time is gladly appreciated.

The address to send your letters to or email is as follows:
Mandy Guy

Senior Licencing Officer
Torbay Council

TORBAY COUNGIL

Town Hall 18 i )
Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR | COMMUNITY arzTy

‘“—-f—-ﬂ»_.....,_u

7‘?‘ 47/ 2 f%n:ﬁmqa f‘/?’ﬁ/ ?aé{, )’/(,7 Oizz, G 946;,,,6 ,:'7’5&3 /-’V—Mdy

L
M //U,.lé»_l,g e,bj,@%w 242, JJOZ?JZ, é,;; é/a.; sk, L2452, j i,
P . * -
Fur :{/; fjah.cb #n, ) /0;/;»5}/,&/0\/7 a0 D Ly, 24 e -49‘*:»—:/5
J’f V‘fg’mu,_);yjé Nerey 24, /bwj/uo-ncje,, o5l TIl wmdA
ey .g)/éc;,,.zé L2, P 22, r20i A2 ~7 :Léwmué 25,

Sy otoos u7né%om

Ploroz /4"4’”6 me Arem om0 a&;'/'mj fé\le;ﬁau #
Z‘/’/LL ’%ﬂ:‘/?ﬁy_; Hatsls  wowhs T K e

i\_’,/

/72/@0 .//’VZ?*////'}

'\./

Page 66



TORBN{COUNC&TW

18 - !'
) : '

i
cowmumnvc“f““;

Dear :Sir/Madam

Letter of ObjCCthI} Anchorage Hotel Cary Park Babbacombe Torquay Extended to thelr
hcense . _

[ am wn'ang to reg1ster my objection to the apphcatlon for an extensmn o the license of
Anchorage Hotel Cary Park Babbacombe. The basis for this opposition is that granting an
extension license for these premises will not promote the hcensmg objectives, partlcular]y the
preventxon of crime, disorder and antisocial, behavior, also the noise with live music will have
a'massive impact on my employment as 1 ama postal worker who starts early and rest and
sleep at Lhe tlme thm license is aimed at! -

: Re51dents in 11115 area already suffer nuisance and antlsocxal behavwr at all hours of the day
and mghl due to bemg in the area of Torquay Umted

i would urge the Committee to cor151der the 1mpact on Health of focal residents effected by
this who work and live in the area.

In view of the above. 1 would urge the LICEHSIHE Authority to refuse the extension
appllcanon

Yours faithfully,

Page 67

Classified: RMG - Internal



IRyl
CESET

TORBAY COUNCIL a2l
ey

dVoli L

17" October 2019
Ms M Guy
Senior Licencing Officer COMMUNITY & = 77y
Tarbay Council T
Town Hall
Castle Circus
Torquay
TQ13DR

ﬂgﬂ’ /4/5 , -Uj ,

ANCHORAGE HOTEL AVELAND ROAD
LICENCE EXTENSION ALCOHOL AND LIVE MUSIC

I understand that the Anchorage Hotel is applying to extend their hours for the sale of alcohol
and to play live music, Sunday-Thursday until midnight, Friday-Saturday until 0100.

| strongly object to any extension.

The Hotel is in a residential area, within several school catchment areas serving many families
with children and which also accommodates many Flats, Retirement and Care Homes all with
a significant number of elderly people. Should any such approval be granted then the impact
upon a disproportionate number of residents — noise, traffic, parking, all mainly during
evening hours or weekends, etc etc - is obvious.

Please refuse this and any other application which impacts the quality of life of the local
residents in this area.

Yours sincerely

Page 68



TORBAY COUt . |

[ A VL B

__‘Qr\:\ém-roge \‘\p'}(:v\_
&Nw A —@e..,ﬂ_ .ﬁ‘:vwﬂ}j C,Wf:_ef‘r*-?-—cl.
.%v( M,M o W ncoc @g, ot fronon

—

Page 69



Senior Licencing Officer T

T
Torbay Council TORBAY GOU;‘:QL E
Town Hall ,'
Castle Circus 2V LT g '
Torquay TQI 3DR i
14 October 2019 COI‘AMUE{TY mATETY |
Dear Sir

Licencing Application — Anchorage Hotel, Aveland Road, Torquay

T am writing to object most strongly to the proposed extension in hours for the
Anchorage Hotel, to play music till midnight Sunday to Thursday. and 1.00 am Friday
and Saturday. My property overlooks the front of the Anchorage.

At present we are kept awake in the evenings with the noise of the bands/DJ’s which
has a detrimental effect on our health. This hotel is surrounded on all sides by
residential properties and old peoples care homes. They have also plaved loud outside
the premises in the front garden. even though in the summer. when the windows are
by necessity open, they could in fact be playing music in the garden. Perhaps there is
a need for the Council to monitor the noise levels already emanating from the hotel to
see if it breaches “reasonable™ . If this variation is allowed under Live Music Band
Act, then there will be many calls in the future to take remedial action against the
Licence holder

Already we hear people shouting late at night in the summer/autumn, shouting, as
well as the banging of car doors, and revving of engines. Several times the police
have been called to deal with disturbances. There is currently a contravention of their
existing licence, which prohibits drinking outside the premises, and maintain control
over their guests. [ have many times seen people cutside drinking. and smoking until
midnight.

The hotel caters for several hundred people at its functions, and the noise of them
leaving after 1.00 am, instead of midnight, will be disturbing for several hundred

mote people, which leads to the problem of either additional cars or busses being left
on the narrow already crowded adjoining roads around Cary Park.

I strongly urge that this application should be rejected.

Yours faithfully




15 Ovtober 2019 R
T e '{;:,_;{;:;_ | Senior Licencing Officer
TORBAY G- : Torbay Council
e Town Hall
R ; Castle Circus
Torquay TQ1! 3DR

\S HTY e
| COMMUNIY

Dear Sir
Anchorage Hotel, Aveland Road, Torquay ~ Licencing Application

[ am writing to object most strongly to the proposed extension in hours for the
Anchorage Hotel, to play music till midnight Sunday to Thursday, and 1.00 am Friday
and Saturday. My property overlooks the front of the Anchorage.

At present we are kept awake in the evenings with the noise of the bands/DJ’s which
has a detrimental etfect on our health. This hotel is surrounded on all sides by
residential properties and old peoples care homes. They have also played loud outside
the premises in the front garden, even though in the summer, when the windows are
by necessity open. they could in fact be playing music in the garden. Perhaps there is
a need for the Council to monitor the noise levels already emanating from the hotel to
see 1f it breaches “reasonable™ . If this variation is allowed under Live Music Band
Act, then there will be many calls in the future to take remedial action against the
Licence holder

Already we hear people shouting late at night in the summer/autumn, shouting, as
well as the banging of car doors, and revving ol engines. Several times the police
have been called to deal with disturbances. There is currently a contravention of their
existing licence, prohibiting drinking outside the premises, and requires the hotel to
maintain control over their guests. | have many times seen people outside drinking,
and smoking until midnight.

The hotel caters for several hundred people at its functions, and the neise of them
leaving after 1.00 am, instead of midnight, will be disturbing for several hundred
more people, which leads to the problem of either additional cars or busses being left
on the narrow already crowded adjoining roads around Cary Park.

[ strongly urge that this application should be rejected.

Page 71



15 Ovtober 2019
Senior Licencing Officer

TORBAY C_ e o] Torbay Council
1 Town Hall
A RN ' Castle Circus

S e ‘ Torquay TQ1 3DR

COMMUNITY = =~
Dear Sir
Anchorage Hotel, Aveland Road, Torquay — Licencing Application

[ am writing to object most strongly to the proposed extension in hours for the
Anchorage Hotel, to play music till midnight Sunday to Thursday, and 1.00 am Friday
and Saturday. My property overlooks the front of the Anchorage.

Al present we are kept awake in the evenings with the noise of the bands/DJ’s which
has a detrimental effect on our health. This hotel is surrounded on all sides by
residential properties and old peoples care homes. They have also played loud outside
the premises in the front garden, even though in the summer, when the windows are
by necessity open, they could in fact be playing music in the garden. Perhaps there is
a need for the Council to monitor the noise levels already emanating from the hotel to
see if it breaches “reasonable™ . If this variation is allowed under Live Music Band
Act. then there will be many calls in the future to take remedial action against the
Licence holder

Already we hear people shouting late at night in the summer/autumn, shouting, as
well as the banging of car doors, and revving of engines. Several times the police
have been called to deal with disturbances. There is currently a contravention of their
existing licence, prohibiting drinking outside the premises, and requires the hotel to
maintain control over their guests. I have many times seen people outside drinking,
and smoking until midnight.

The hotel caters for several hundred people at its functions, and the noise of them
leaving after 1.00) am. instead of midnight, will be disturbing for several hundred
more people, which leads to the problem of either additional cars or busses being left
on the narrow already crowded adjoining roads around Cary Park.

[ strongly urge that this application should be rejected.

Yours faithfully




s

H PR A W F O FTR TN P e
:Sy‘g:a... N SN gz.aE{
PlompmAaY Lounal

[ Y

P

A N L O
k‘v:... s T A W
GRS S A SRS

RANAT PRI A ety
CORMUNITY Barmey

Dean M@fﬂ““qﬁ -qu:,) Dk I e

9 U»——}tfﬁi'\. s u):){““ﬁ,c;’v\.d{is.xb 5 j
e Archovxge dofel e Austomed 04 A pplaums Yo

Sl ‘Qﬁillﬁ%@wwl Q_L".wi Mi.}_/’::\ [ \\a‘s [ - B < / =N QQQL\ b m s - ot e \/3

stz K f%»uﬁémﬁ ’%‘O"’T{"hwwm{eu} 4t tr?;(}w\ Gned 5:£2v ST gﬁi{'iﬁm&w@
-
KU Vo, b o ek 2reugl nors ke w makecds bk

ton AR Sl WA whbaen v e j T cast b iasie fu\f’&‘ﬁ el Lck s
\ . y - vy e L " R 5 Ty m \}(‘1
o Aoees T % e bee Meruad uig) VACTLs? @ VAL '% RTINS

: ! g P — ’ & T [y J}‘&’(,
s T\ 5 e .S;ﬁ%v;’tm% Lo yvgﬁ ven s Lo -DeEn S wen 9D . . ,1\

[ T ¢l ‘&;' -s&\ L C{HEAA
, - - A " eon s w op

[ [ [N .BC?; [RIRIPon u{f LAy A @M (Lé__,ﬁa m \_biq:;g i"‘_) N §

el D Ao W o S\ e PPN Y - P

A v - s ke Xy
codled to deal wilh Gvnty Docedl ez e L astan~—
“i mgkmmj Liesinary  Cunesz &?.‘th =k @k © -
R | %;g,.ca}\ Abyen NPT U woi | }

. s @ ¥ ek

m\t}) fﬁw_&” D I fo L pea
Wl Cheant b -%vaeie,_i» Al
ﬁéiigg‘,,&“ e Dok re;;,% A pm@aam{xmh; Gl
b el o e ,Q_,jbuc‘e.c,ujv\h BN . SN

cmasr i woeth 4 [

(Dol ol no oiws

NSy M e\ X

QM%QJ%J‘D Sl edeen~ et
i . ) B s b\x 3 {«Aw\ BTG ¥ L S
Lol o M(}g e base  bezenck €nn % e

(e & @ v Hb*mei ek e PR, ai J{“t\..sz x?;cr“‘a*xﬁj

Ao o pn o, e A e e besZ <D | @\,,\{5\ Gl Slm NG L r{}\ QxJag Cygaen
B

VA s e 0&1}(—;@”_ tA { (S pon el @ Q,MJT”‘Q:?/%I% wask ton %‘m‘w\,f‘ @i ~t (\-Q;

o= i
B (. % (J\.x‘-f&,ci ‘mia_\_%.z ](-’a; R O L AP S W \\Q,A_,\ i YLiM' w?} .’\f.} ’{“ZZ&_CL-_J;Q"‘\

i { T |
p\cc:;/ﬁ_,,,‘\"w e cadie esul Aoy e les L i sz ;:} ol \;E_,ue

ey el Gick ot b gjluﬁ ek w e ’g‘)c;uj o Ledte cr_:;é e eam et e
Lo TG GEN—EE ool Sho et NC-PUU S = V- u-h QL;/}F' 2 Ve

Vil T, c} oz 1 &m}p{ vu%\f\,i;& el el




3
<\,
TNy e
@ KIKY CREATIVE PRODUCTS INC. 5>y
i ‘Y":, R e

Page 74



TORBAY COUNC. |

exhnsion to the o reat (ng _cﬁ}ip\a%mblm&musgm&%e

AT a-ﬁe,,ogo— odeehel (4 being sousgly .,,Q,Jo.‘«a e A ﬂcﬁ'ord?ﬁl-ic‘[”ef.ﬁ

o Ave,lcmcL mo—rl] Co-r%_lo % S A
] a‘trwsw%uﬂ__ﬂyél\%lwf‘_es ui@}j: wl, eren. -

r‘&caul%f}uth Licidu joj\ nﬂosi{_u:pSej?‘:H_ ;:iﬁw%"rf& notse ,
care home Bl o elledy ond Vidnersble fille ho
oL N er}écl.osefj'gﬂmsﬁe\'eﬁajﬁrlﬂ& le.ueﬁ__crf {acoVO‘Sﬁc\
N Y | Y-S 17V A -Plce)-wg\c‘-hlﬂ_ﬂoem%
o Seught bu e Bndiorege. Betel’ (s tnjusk ond verd
Sought by Hhehndero | $
o Dur e _eoncem.. Th ;»-_t__‘_t‘p____cc}r_m_\)c’_:ft\_(s___m engion W JN
R Le/m::y{' olei’mme/\t&’b 'TL&M\'\'\J a*f‘llptﬁarrﬁc Aerdc o
o ’!&mkbwyp%gmw«kwmd‘fbi\m
L Yoves St LJﬂQbL ——

T 9 hescome s oy FeTion Tk subedtid

o ————
A8 Sttt g1 P D

i,



Page 76




21 October 2019

Ms M Guy e
Semor Licensing Officer TORBAY COLUNCH
Torbay Council

Town Hall G e
Castle Circus L v e
Torquay TQ1 3DR

Lha

COMMUNITY S&FETY

Dear Madam,

The Anchorage Hotel, Aveland Road. Cary Park, Babbacombe

My wife and | feel compelled to write with regards to the

application by the above hotel to extend it's hours for the sale of alcohol and the playing of live
music until 12pm from Sunday to Thursday and until 1 am on a Friday and Saturday.

We object in the most serious manner to the hotels application because of’

1) The area is mostly of a quiet residential neighbourhood and the noise generated would be of
a level quite unacceptable for such a quiet and peaceful area.

2) This area of Babbacombe has a mixed age range of residents, from very young children to
the very old.

3) People of all ages are surely entitled to a nights sleep without disturbance, from the young
who have schools to attend, ordinary working people and the elderly who have done their
working lives and need a quiet, peaceful night.

4) If thus licence application is approved, noise from departing guests of the hotel, could quite
possibly go on until 1am from Sunday to Thursday and until possibly 2 am on Saturday and
Sunday morning.

5) Ofreal concern is the obvious point of people spilling out from the hotel and into the garden
causing noise for the vast majority of the evening/night.

6) We have been informed that their present licence clearly states they are not permitted to
emanate noise from their premises which causes unreasonable disturbance or causes a public
nuisance. This has been disregarded on a few occasions and requiring the police to be called
for anti social behaviour.

We feel that the licence application should not go ahead , for at least the above reasons, and most
strongly object in favour of the peace and quiet of our neighbourhood.

Yours sincerely
it

Page 77



TORBAY COUNCIL

LA e
2hGUT 23

COMMUN lT\f SAFETY

Julte Smart

Police Licencing Officer
Devon & Cornwall Police
Police Headquarters
Middlemoor

EXETER

EX2 7THQ

21 October 2019

Dear Julie
Re: LATE LICENCE - ANCHORAGE HOTEL TORQUAY

[ am writing to object to the very late licence being applied for by the above hotel,
which would enable then to play loud music until 1.00am Fridays and Saturdays . We
live literally just across the road from the hote! and this summer it has been
particularly noisy over the summer with their doors being open, the music does carry
around the area and noise from guests outside. I do not object to music up to 12.00pm
but think the extended time of 1.00am is not acceptable for a very quiet residential
and conservation area with lots of nursing homes in the vicinity.

‘I'would be grateful if you could advise us when there will be a meeting to enable us to
object to the later licence.

Page 78



FAC Mandy Gray
Senior Licencing Officer — ——

Licensing and Public Protection TORBAY COUNC
Torbay Council b e e
Town Hall VIR BN
Castle Circus

Torquay TQ1 3DR CQ%?@UN Y S
Objection 1o

Ref 055173  Variation Application for Premises Licence
Anchorage Hotel, Aveland Road, Torquay, TQ1 3PT

Submitted by

We wish to object to the issue of this licence of the following grounds

Retference the prevention of public nuisance

Judging by the example of last summer the noise and disruption in this
predominately residential area of older persons and children was really quite
excessive and certainly not contained within the premises. Patrons spill out of
the building into the garden, the car park and the street.

We live in a block of flats on the opposite side of Cary Park to the Anchorage
Hotel. During evenings when live and recorded music is played the disruption
to us is immense. We are force to keep our doors and windows closed even
on warm summer evenings because the noise is as audible to us here as it
would be if we were in the same room as it is being played.

As it is the entertainment does not finish at the times stated but often goes on
for some time after the current designated hours.

Patrons are not monitored when they leave the building — there are loud voices,
shouting and screaming in the street for some time after.

The revving of engines and car doors slamming is prevalent.

Reference the protection of children from harm

Whilst the Achorage Hotel may be able to monitor children inside the building
the effect of being able to clearly hear the live and recorded music outside
means that older youths are drawn into Cary Park (children' park area) to listen
to the music from outside.

We have witnessed considerable anti-social behaviour from these youths
including smashing up the park and children's play area, loud abusive language,
screaming and shouting, drink and drug taking.

There are many small children who use this park and the effect of seeing older
youths acting in this manner can only have a detrimental effect, instigated and
exacerbated by the excessive foud music coming from the Anchorage Hotel,

Page 79




who appear to have no concern about the effect they are having. It sets a
precedent for their own future behaviour and may encourage them to also
display and join in with bad behaviour.

We do hope you will consider the points raised from this objection. We feel we
should expect to be able to go about our everyday life without having to cope
with this on a daily basis, every week in the summer. We know that fellow
residents are exasperated and challenged by having to cope with this on a
regular basis as many are elderly and frail and not able to make representation
for themselves, neither do they like to complain. We have refrained from calling
out the police in the past (although we understand that others have) but feel
we are being left with no choice. The idea of having to put up with this loud
uncontrolied racket until the early hours of the morning is just too unbearable.

25 October 2019

Page 80



TORBAY COUNCIL

i

Email; &

23 October 2019

Dear Ms. Guy,

Anchorage Hotel, Aveland Road, Torquay, Devon. TQ1 3PT
Ref: 055173 — Variation application for Premises Licence
Licensing Act 2003

We are writing to strongly object to the application by The Anchorage Hotel for
premises licence extensions.

If this is permitted, these extensions to sell alcohol and play live and recorded
music on Fridays and Saturdays/early Sunday mormings up to 01.00 will be
detrimental to the local neighbourhood and will in our view create a noise
nuisance if the management of this hotel continue to aperate their alcohol
sales/ live music events and premises in the same way as they have in the
past —up to 11.00.

This is a quiet, mainly residential area with many local residents regularly
subjected to loud music with open windows up to 11.00 when live music / DJ
events are put on under the current licence. Complaints are regularly made to
The Anchorage Hotel management to turn the Live / DJ music volumes down
and close the windows.

We understand that the police have been cailed on several occasions in the
past to complain about noise nuisance and anti-social behaviour. That is

under the current licence where alcohol sales and Live/DJ music is permitted
up to 11.00.

Extending the licence on Fridays and Saturdays to 01.00 (The early hours of
Saturday and Sunday mornings.) is not acceptable at all in an area with
mainly residential accommodation — with many residents being eldery or
having young children (and others) who need to sleep. Residents are entitled
in law to quiet and peaceful enjoyment of their properties. This proposed

Premises Licence extension would breach those fundamental property and
human rights.

Page 81



The area is also a designated Conservation Area and such a Premises
Licence extension would be detrimenta! to the Conservation Area.

The Premises Licence - if permitted - will alse come up on local searches
when our properties are being offered for sale and such a potential noise
nuisance to the early hours could put off potential buyers.

The Anchorage Hotel can cater for up to 250 guests and leaving the premises
after 01.00 would undoubtedly cause noise and disturbance to local residenis
- in addition te the music noise inte the early hours.

The St. Marychurch area is a peaceful and quiet area most of the time — it is
not Torquay town centre where property owners buy in full knowledge of the
noise and disturbance caused by the lively nightlife of the town centre. Buyers
in St. Marychurch do not expect to have loud music played until 01.00 in the

morning. This would be totally unacceptable to us as existing residents in the
area.

We wouid urge Torbay Council to refuse grant of this application for a
Premises Licence extension for the above valid reasons.

Your sincerely

W
rr,.ﬂ'lﬂr‘f,"'l' 4&?{'.?«».-*,})

\")-'-) ’iﬂ?ﬁy 3

it

Mandy Guy

Senior Licencing Officer
Torbay Council

Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torguay

TQ1 3DR

Page 82



e et bt it e

TORBAY COUNGIL |

~ P
;j s
i‘ (R

i

i,:':_; 1'3

ii ‘;& 1—- f’j{ [‘L’r"‘ i O _‘;& -ﬂf(‘
CO[\A ﬁUN[i | :' : :V“-HV

)zar S f’//"'f[:,a/an"«',
. . - 3 ey , /16.)/_:1:
; [ Zopef 1 CE e e Cr Lo el em ¥ e s e

Aol L st Lo et Eoeced, O ""7 ,/"Of”r ~, ;{f'ja,ﬁ)ﬁjd corrdio ﬁrtzLuaj , {Z
sl ) , i/, » . . -
q{‘?"{' &"?C'hé for s V- SN /‘}ng,{/-S' C‘)f f";(.fC, '-SCLéG. QE,/ (= r./c‘«:z/’ﬁd‘-‘é =3 ‘r‘ftjéf..'i(_ [‘gr,,.»e-“

SIS Eﬂ—z};w Ehree i Pa T S ?/,'—c;,-wn vﬁ.(,adiy Te T ”_S(/(g/ Y4 /-_?/3”1
o g e C'Z?,. e Secze rc’[-fy cemnlel e /

o

i

j e [l C,-«lr-r“)di’([ L.%_ ﬁ\,—&_ Q/D/jé‘Lréf"&'C\fj & &/J/D."CJLI—&C‘,( ,;'_,t (‘/U('),;L((j{'

Arees oo cueliterse o r‘r’J/Dch £ S e Fitrmroterzed e Ly Al Cl i e
L ) M . ”
PR I =g /11.[;4?__?; Cleedt S e et ob ] 'ﬁ,ﬁﬁmuffz.cf .f[ z_':ZT.- ."/i:):t r?c.:-i-%_ff \‘2«')/- & et Le _ ?/“fl,-)l

’ e t. 5’8 ‘ = méAZ e LC‘{ = :d “e l*_:(“:‘j/ {4;// e é Z:—-J{_.L‘:, 155 4L c./ iN . PR e Yar i a0 o 3 lf

P ./“- bt Locer e :
){; 1 r_. /‘)(] e s - cj}Lf e PR /’2 g oy B /j S, | f.‘«_a{l’h’rm rﬁf /j’},(_-'{L ~ C:d,(__ / v s o
/'5_6 e h:’ /)O £ e l{/f’( éﬁd_} 4 g R I"gr')} A eseeiepen, pLo TS O o o X
oot (:Z/

AT T g (f'(» o ("__, .

Lidce milres Al e
Y 3 - - N P.' . _ — _ L .

yﬁl} v a2t A ot ’ ZeliT e K Auce s [ I S § C.“f C BTG e e e

Tris wn Srell DT f'ijfic Cenganlioe it C;'/L:,m D2 Ll rrleSie gl o

- i
7 ‘ : : “er &y - P ool e i ¢ etmen LF
B oonela et Rocel 15 Lrn The Comiertiadcea craan &3 /o0 S e e -

X : e

pe Se gl lies L Crreliceleng Fe e prel i Scelelianll Smes f/c'f—'-
€ lederly )€ cede s 45 bstria S cemE 2 e Lo y L e /’J FETSL YT L ?._ T Clon.
p’f Far /1;:9,»»516, o ﬁ"/cjzicﬁ o,

9 -

: = : 5 -5 L Creeec OO it et el en € et T e
Ceare FEd=s K, ITe e oo A G 05 K<,_6_[/£ ‘ / 5 | )
Gomel adfew e Ches Q/J/Q lLicatEn fwowlel Pe  Olelrermenla

- " 2 . . Sy _ ‘/;_'/ : - C’-ﬂ: '4/7-&-!"
s fay /Q&aﬁic, G- Cre r’>7£u ff/"’j vt v ool il Lo e & W /j
- i

arerd O Lt ‘ T/.&;/LL.L/Z,?' -
/ / [,. ‘;’f/’

Page 83



e
; ?@Q%AYS@S%C%;f

N T

e D

[

|
Eg
L COMMUNITY &2 =y

T e s, "

23 October 2019

Dear Ms. Guy,

Anchorage Hotel, Aveland Road, Torquay, Devon. TQ1 3PT
Ref: 055173 — Variation application for Premises Licence
Licensing Act 2003

We are writing to strongly object to the application by The Anchorage Hotel for
premises licence extensions.

If this is permitted, these extensions to sell alcohol and play live and recorded
music on Fridays and Saturdays/early Sunday momings up to 01.00 will be
detrimental to the local neighbourhood and will in our view create a noise
nuisance if the management of this hotel continue to operate their alcohol
sales/ live music events and premises in the same way as they have in the
past —up to 11.00.

This is a quiet, mainly residential area with many local residents regularly
subjected to loud music with open windows up to 11.00 when live music / DJ
evenis are put on under the current licence. Complaints are regularly made to
The Anchorage Hotel management to turn the Live / DJ music volumes down
and close the windows.

We understand that the police have been called on several occasions in the
past to complain about noise nuisance and anti-social behaviour. That is
under the current licence where alcohol sales and Live/DJ music is permitted
up to 11.00.

Extending the licence on Fridays and Saturdays to 01.00 {The early hours of
Saturday and Sunday momings.) is not acceptable at all in an area with
mainly residential accommodation — with many residents being elderly or
having young children {(and others} who need to sleep. Residents are entitled
in law to quiet and peaceful enjoyment of their properties. This proposed
Premises Licence extension would breach those fundamental property and
human rights.

Page 84



The area is also a designated Conservation Area and such a Premises
Licence extension would be detrimental to the Conservation Area.

The Premises Licence - if permitted - will also come up on local searches
when our properties are being offered for sale and such a potential noise
nuisance to the early hours could put off potential buyers.

The Anchorage Hotel can cater for up to 250 guests and leaving the premises
after 01.00 would undoubtedly cause noise and disturbance to local residents
— in addition to the music noise into the early hours.

The St. Marychurch area is a peaceful and quiet area most of the time — it is
not Torquay town centre where property owners buy in full knowledge of the
noise and disturbance caused by the lively nightlife of the town centre. Buyers
in St. Marychurch do not expect to have loud music played until 01.00 in the

morning. This would be totally unacceptable to us as existing residents in the
area.

We would urge Torbay Council to refuse grant of this application for a
Premises Licence extension for the above valid reasons.

Mandy Guy

Senior Licencing Officer
Torbay Council

Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ1 3DR

Page 85



. P TR Fatt|
TOE“‘. iff-,L‘x"if ‘-._)OEJ‘. SA . !;
, i
iy o T T i
.

COMMUNITY Q””\

JET——

ﬁﬂ—a./ /fikm.\) “4 qu_ut

:’wmm F:u N Qﬂ(@ 5 k;,x«a()a_gua

‘LM&J-H\—?— —ed mudl ad dls %hnkud&ﬁm Wedal

\\L\km oo ¥E \A\n,ua’.luc) G § ﬂ_o,ui'..fj 3 fﬁl.)-ﬂ_.,;;_;)
A ' S . {4 (1) T , do i lan*t ¢
cied "J-Q**—Ll Mo le Man vy

1

A Lo ln vy Lﬂa,b, g, g
M N ‘L—LL‘;E_. SYE \ngy.f\,l.ﬂ_l&.
ol oty Yoa Drcanee

k L.

FN*-O é c¥oe ¥ +
8 ‘ . i ‘ O e hﬁ‘\’”"ﬁ CL%, bead
ool d ke be Moy o Gb:{,.l,f.mu, Lo ety (36
Q"‘k‘l l’»—-'r‘,_ﬁ‘u u._;_ j Lo Lh:» b, (Q.—I‘JJ-L]. 1—(\ LSS T U] s i ) )

/(-'u\ (k:u_n.l \‘LL\ Chers \‘-‘-3

T — ]
(gt T
pS e —~ - -

] ’-I".“‘\‘,l,

o o - E
L T Y I
e, S

Page 86




ANCHAAR E Hepl,  fuc i SPTENSEN,

Ar oo <+ MUSLC

| &%&géi T THE AGNE APRUCATON 45
“TEES REDY NTi A A ANy SRVl

[ 7 2 N zﬂ - £ . i - s f e
TN, KeTeAEMENT 14T Anny @akie eV S

g PR - . . | 3
(MO ARGl ATEeN Wil jaldmer SA4eAT 2
g

KESt DN ES
So Rinte KEPUSE THIS ARGMCATION.

Page 87




Executive Head Community Safety
Torbay Council

¢/o Torquay Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torguay

TQ1l3DR

24% October 2019

Dear Sir / Madam

We are writing to object to the application for the variation of a premises licence submitted
by The Anchorage Hotel, Aveland Road, Babbacombe, Torquay, TQ1 3PT.

It is our understanding that the application requests an extension to the hours of sale of
alcohot and live music to the following: Sunday to Thursday until midnight; Friday and
Saturday untit 0100.

Our objections to this are for the foliowing reasons:

s This is firstly and foremost a residential area. We have a nine month old child at
home and both work. We should not be subjected to the noise fevels that already
permeate from this establishment as late as midnight during the week and 0100 at
weekends. This would massively affect our sleeping and right to a peaceful
existence, and more importantly, that of our child.

s We live halfway up Aveland Road and currently can hear — quite clearly — when there
are discos and live music playing. The hotel has single glazing and open their
windows, especially during summer months. We have had to call on numerous
occasions to ask them to turn the music down in the past, and quite frustratingly this
rarely happens. On some occasions the music has continued way beyond 2300. The
prospect of this occurring even later into the night is distressing to us as a family and
we are sure to the surrounding community.

¢ The hotel caters for large numbers of guests, and we know this because we hear
them in the smoking area {front of the hotel) and leaving after events! We have
been woken many times by shouting, loud voices and car doors slamming and it
would be completely unacceptable to be subjected to this as late as 0130 as people
filter out of the premises. We also have found bottles and bar glasses on our car
bonnet and smashed bottles in the guttering after events there. This brings the
safety of our child and the local residents into question, many of whom are elderly.

Page 88



e The potential impact of re-sale value on our home in the future is concerning.

Whilst we respect their business, we don't feel that the neighbourhood should be subjected
to the noise levels currently being experienced even later into the night. At the very
minimum the hotel should invest into full soundproofing and air conditioning, so that they
don’t need to open windows and disturb the local neighbourhood. Further, the issue of
noise when guests are leaving needs to be addressed regardless of this planning application,
in order to respect the residents on Aveland Road trying to sleep.

We await the outcome of this application.

Page 89



TORBAY CQUNLIL |

s r:»ﬁ)@tmo U Og& W\i 6) no P L enincs, -
) \ o Nz} tlu,f\—cg_}.ﬁ:\.. Ky gy C LSt QJ)
0(& ol

O’S Lr' A (N {"-qu\ QL«LL%‘T C-*‘Q . l\
3 Ty N
Chrr Qlo\_r;,xu& qupm& RV, % ch
o0 \-{4@/{--1 el Fw

%wa.} %&J\P\‘ V}“‘L(‘g

Locnat o O

Page 90




Guy, Mandy

From: 7 AT
Sent: 17 October 2019 18:57

To: Guy, Mandy

Subject: Anchorage Hotel Babbacombe

Dear Mandy Guy, | am writing to you with reference to the Anchorage Hotel applying to extend their hours
for the sale of alcohol and play tive music.

I strongly object to any extension of the same, | do already hear the music from my house (22SmmwmERRmm
which | find annoying and | feel any music being allowed later into the night would lower my standard of living .t
chose to move into the Crescent for my retirement for quiet and tranquility after fiving hear for thirty one years
would not be happy if this were further spoilt. It is a residential area linked to the high council we pay | feel we
should have a say in the matter.Also | realise this is not your department but could you please have someone look at
why the coaches are moaved from the hotel car park onto the road for passengers to board while they are parked on
double yellow lines with their engines running filling the area with fumes for some time.

T ST (T s,

Page 91



Guy, Mandy

From: R D T e o o
Sent: 18 Octcber 2019 11:43

To: Guy, Mandy

Subject: Licensing

We would like to object to the application for an extension to the entertainment licence of the Anchorage
hotel on A vela nd road cary park bab ba combe Torquay.As I'm sure you are aware this is a residential area
with most people elderly. I have had reason to go to the hotel in the past to ask 1f they could not play music
until the early hours.I can hear the music even when I close all the double windows and [ live down by
the church people who live in the care homes nearby must find the music very loud Can
you tell me the date, time and place of the hearing as [ can be there to object to the application

Page 92



I W]
'."_-l’t",,_:‘?_‘,_r_ "t

204" October 2019

Mandy Guy

Semior Licencing Officer
Torbay Council

Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay

TOQI3DR

Dear Mandy

Re Extension to Licensing Hours and Live Music. The Anchorage Hotel, Aveland Boad. Carvy
Park. Babbacombe

We are writing with grave concern to the application from the above premises for the extension of
hours for the sale of aleohol and to play live music and to have a DJ playing music every weckend
until Tam.

We live very close to the Anchorage Hotel, just across Cary Park in one of a block of flats.

We would like to make a representation against granting the extension due to the following
reasons:

We would be greatly affected by this extension due to the excess noise from the live music and from
the disco music during the week and every weekend. There is already a noise nuisance when music
is played and this would only increase.

There would be excessive noise from public arriving and leaving the premises at an unacceptably
late time at night by car and from people going into and through the park on their way home. Noise
at the end of these sessions can be a public nuisance and often creates with it a litter problem

We have previously been disturbed by noise and music from the premises. We have closed the
windows of the flat but it penetrates and even turning the TV up does not cancel out the sound.

Can you imagine in the heat of summer not being able to open any windows because of the noise so
loud that it is unbearable? Could you live with this disturbance every night of the week and even
longer at weekends?

We would also be concerned about the crime rate increasing due to excess aleohol and the
possibility of fighting, drug problems and general disorder.

Page 93



The Hotel 1s opposite a children's play park. We are concerned that there could be the possibility of
broken bottles, people urinating and even worse health hazards plus anti social behaviour if there is
an extension to the licence. We believe that the licence request is for 250 people and this is 100
more people (we think) than the hotel can accommodate! Where will all these people go?

There is every likelihood that when the hotel has live music and a DJ that due to overcrowding,
people will spill out onto the grounds at the front of the hotel and/or the park opposite. This will
surely create a noise nuisance for all the hotels neighbours, most of which are elderly, living in
retirement properties, there are numerous care homes and many houses with young children.

We live in a conservation area for peace and quiet and beauty, please do not spoil this for us by
granting this unreasonable extension.

We believe that the Anchorage Hotel is an old butlding which does not have sound proofing and is
not designed for modern levels of sound and vibration. Noise will inevitably escape from the

premises and affect us. We have experienced this in the past and so have our neighbours.

Please consider the above points before making your decision which will increase this nuisance and
ruin ours and all of our neighbours lives.

We would be very interested to know when and where there will be a hearing for this case and
would be grateful f vou could let us know so that we can attend.

Thank you

Yours sincerely

rEa Ny e o AT P,

Page 94



Guy, Mandy

From: AT ST

Sent: 21 Gctober 2019 10:01

To: Guy, Mandy

Subject: Anchorage Hotel licensing extension,

Good merning,

Fwrite to strongly object to these proposals that the Anchorage Hotel want to apply to extend liquor and music
license to 1 am . This is a residential area . The noise from the live bands and people leaving the area between 1 am
and 3 am would be terribie.

Yours faithfully,

Sent from my iPad

Page 95



Mandy Guy

Senior Licensing Officer
Torbay Councit

Town Hall

Torquay TQ1 3DR

21/10/2018.

Ref; Application request from The Anchorage Hotel, Cary Park,Babbacombe Torquay .

To Mandy Guy.
I am writing on behalf of all the home owners no's 1-10 at the above address.

We are all totally against the request for extending the hours for the saie of alcohol if this is
allowed the effect of live band music and DGs until the early hours will have a detrimental
effect in the ares, also bearing in mind we are a conservation area. With people leaving the
premises at approx 12.30 am from Sunday to Thursday and approx 1.30am from Saturday
and Sunday morning disturbing all who live in the immediate area. The noise from people
smoking and drinking outside the hotel until late will also be very loud sound travels at night
especially in a quiet area like Babbacombe.

Yours sincerely

Page 96



Guy, Mandy

From: LI e e g g A

Sent: 22 Qctober 2019 22:22

To: Guy, Mandy

Subject: Acharage hotel Torquay application for extending hours
Dear Ms Guy,

[ would like to confirm in writing my strong objection to the the Anchorage Hotel, Aveland Road having
their license hours extended for the sale of alcohol and live music.

As nearby neighbours with young children the music playing late especiaily in the summer is already an
inconvenience at times. The surrounding area is highly residential and I believe this extended license being
granted will have an detrimental effect on all surrounding neighbours who should be entitled to be open
their windows and sleep without loud music playing till lam in the morning keeping them awake.

Thank you for taking the time to consider our comments

Your sincerely

Get Qutlook for 108

Page 97



Guy, Mandy

From:

{a e

Sent: 24 October 2018 1743
To: Guy, Mandy
Subject: Objection to proposed license extension Anchorage Hotel, Cary Park, Torguay

24th October 2019

Dear Ms Guy,

It has come to my attention that the Anchorage Hotel in Aveland Road, Cary Park, Torquay has
applied for an extension to their licensing hours allowing them to sell alcoho! and play live music at
the weekends until 1am and to 12am during the week.

I would like to register an objection on the grounds that as this hotel is situated in a what is
essentially a quiet residential area mostly comprising of apartments for the older generation and
properties for families with young children, the noise that is generated by iive music at this time of
night and the subsequent noise of departing vehicles at 1am or later is quite unacceptable.

tunderstand that their current licence states that they are not permitted to allow noise from their
premises to cause an unreasonable disturbance or nuisance to the surrounding area.
Unfortunately this happens on numerous occasions.

The Anchorage is a successful family run hotel but its situation in the quiet conservation area of
Cary Park is not suitable for this proposed licensing extension,

Yours faithfully,

Page 98



To: Guy, Mandy
Subject: Open application 055173

Vel 2 R S0 quite nearby - we are always being disturbed by the noise form the
hotel - not just music, but also anti social behaviour, we have called and complained many times for them to
turn the music down ete. They often have the windows open, and all windows in the area the music is
played are signal glazed, i believe this to be in breach of the current license which states

L.

Noise and vibration form the premises shall not be excessive so as to give rise to reasonable complaint. -
this is not the case as we and many other nei ghbours have complained in the past

2

~ Patrons shall be reminded not to stand around talking in the street outside the premises or any car park after
11.00pm and will be asked to leave the premises quickly and quietly.
this 1s not the case as we have heard #i ghting and people outside smoking ete into the early hours

3.
Management shall control the sound levels of any music or entertainment.

Mana rement 1s ride on the phone, they do turn the music down slightly - but pont 3 means there should
be e need for us to call in the first place

4. :
No movement of bins and rubbish outside the premises shall be permitted between 11.00pm and 7.00am.
5.

Air conditioning has been installed in the lounge therefore all windows and doors will be closed when the
entertainment is on so to avoid noise pollution.

St not the case as windows are often open and are single glazed - this is a bigger influcnee in.the
sumrer as they have more windows open and we have cur windows open to sleep.

This is a conservation area - with no other live music venue - We would full understand and appreciate it if
this was the harbourside etc.

In view of the above we object to the extension of the hours - and would consider a review of the current
license due to the breaches often made at present.

Page 99



Guy, Mandy

From:

Sent:

To: Guy, Mandy

Subject: Anchorage Hotel Feedback

Hi Mandy, [ just wanted to write to you with a bit of a summary of our experience with the Anchorage Hotel. My
other half has sent the official response to their application to extend their license, but { wanted to respond with a
more personal input.

Ay oy
O T e

We moved into our house on &2 ISECE® a year ago, having spent 2 years renovating it and looking forward
to a quiet residential area, quite quick | began to realise that the hote! had very loud music. At first | would ust shut
the bedroom window then get up in the night to open it when the were guiet.

Over Christmas we could lie in bed with the window shut and still make out every work of each Christmas song that
was played, long past midnight into 1am. There were lots of parties, which meant cars parked outside our house &
so shouting and slamming doors up until 1 in the morning.

Unfortunately, with their drive and focus on coach parties and then hiring as a party venue at weekends, there is
foud music or entertainment most nights. We got to a stage where we would ring them and ask them to turn it
down, but each time we were met with a confrontational attitude, as if we were being demanding wanting to go to
bed, this can be at 10pm on a Monday evening any night of the year.

Recently we were in our sitting room watching television and | thought we had left music an upstairs, then | realised
it was the hotel, the music was so loud they couldn’t hear the phone, s¢ we had to walk over and ask them to turn it
down.

Regularly there are people outside the front of the hotel smoking, so there is a lot of noise.

On several occasions there have been fights outside, the sound of smashed glass and shouting as people leave.
Sometimes coaches arrive late, the other night it was about midnight and so we were woken to the beeping and
turning of a coach whe then sat with his engine idling and all the members of the party shouting as they arrived.

Vappreciate that there are all minor things, but it is relentless. It has got to the stage where | will ring them and say |
would like to go to bed now please, especiaily in the summer when you want the windows open. They are
consistently rude and defensive and it is as if we are being demanding or making it up how loud it is. The house at
the bottom of our garden thought we had a party the other week because it was so loud that they assumed it was
coming from our house 10 metres away not the hatel.

Fvery much respect that Torbay is a holiday destination and that we have chosen a property near a hotel, but it
appears this hotel wants to bring itself into the lucrative market of entertainment and party venue, at the expense
of residential community. Had we bought a house on Torwood street | wouid totally respect the commercial aspect,
but to be playing loud music nearly every night of the week is not fair to their neighbours. It may be that it is only tili
11pm {supposedly but this is reguiarly breached especially for private parties), but If you have to get up at 6am, then
you shouid be able to go to bed comfortably at 10am without having to have your sfeep compromised because of a
hotel piaced within a residential area.

They ciaim to take previsions such as closing doors and windows, but often when | drive home on a Monday at 9pm
they are always open and { have to ring them when | go to bed to ask them to shut them.

in summary:

Page 100



It is the repeated, loud music/entertainment

Their confrontational and unapologetic attitude when we do have to complain
The cars parking outside our houses leaving late at night

The people smoking and shouting outside

The fights outside

The loud and growing voiume of parties, especially over the festive season

t hope this is usefui information in helping make your decision
Thank you

Best wishes

-

Ps | had been dealing with Carl regarding this over the months and did send several recordings of the music but | am
not sure if that is all taken into consideration with this or whether it is separate. | know every time we have rung
they claim we are the only ones who have complained, but | know that several other neighbours have rung them,
but equally, especially given the age of a lot of our neighbours, it takes a lot of guts to ring them and | hate doing it,
50 there is most likely more people who would ring if they felt comfortabie but the family do not have a good
reputation and there is a feeling of it falling on deaf ears when we do ring.

Page 101



Complaint

Cornplaint detaiis
Your involvement

Complaint is about multiple service
areas

Related council reference number
Sumrmary

Compiaint details

Action requested

Compiainant
Title

First name
Surname
Address

Town

County
Posteode
Preferred contact method
Email address
Phone

Mablle
Organisation
Category

Gender

{am the complainant

Yes

PLO4G4
Licencing apps for the anchorage hotet

Part 1 of compiaint is how can you complain online as
thera seems to be no link anywhere

Part 2 The anchorage hotel has applied for a licence
extension which | believe will be detrimental to the
neighbourhiood and be out of keeping with the quiet
area.

Fass this on fo the licencing officer Mandy Guy

Page 102 Fage !



Guy, Mandy

From: S Ry

Sent: 26 October 203 13

To: Guy, Mandy

Subject: Anchorage Hotel, Aveland Road, Application to Extend Hours for Live Music

October 26, 2019

Mandy Guy

Torbay Council

Re: Anchorage Hotel application for extended hours for Live Music

Dear Ms. Guy,

My name is GEEEE

The Anchorage Hotel.
The Anchorage Hotel has applied to the Council for a license to have live bands perform
several times a year at their facility, with a proposed extended plav time to | AM.

The hotel’s is located in a primarily residential area (mainly with older residents). Loud
music late into the night (which I can hear clearly at bedtime) is both inconsiderate of the
surrounding neighbors and totally unacceptable to those of us with medical conditions. I
purchased this flat about 18 months ago and am greatly disturbed by the noise pollution
generated by the hotel.

PLEASE understand my frustration, distress and irritation at the hotel’s desire to want to
extend their hours on various occasions to permit loud, live music for their events. 1 would
like to categorically state that 1 vigorously object to any extension beyond their current hours
of business and further would like to ask that they curtail their current noise levels.

Thank you in advance for hearing my point of view.

Sincerely,

Page 103



Agenda Item 6
Appendix 5

Guz, Mandz

From: I g P Ly
Sent:

To: Guy, Mandy

Subject: Anchorage Hotel - Application # 055173

Dear Sir / Madam

I write as a neighbouring resident to confirm my support for this application. Local businesses need to be able to
attract function trade and offer entertainment events for residents & non-residents alike in order to compete for trade.

The licensees are experienced and responsible operators whom have never caused us disturbance in the past and do
consult with us about events.

Yours faithfully

O ARRRS

Paqe 104



To whom it may concern

| have been made aware of the licencing application from The
Anchorage Hotel, Aveland Road, Babbacombe, Torquay and wanted
to say that | have no objection, as | hear no noise ever at the
moment and consider it to be a very well managed and
professionally run establishment. | am sure that the people
concerned will do everything in their power to stop any noise as their
guests leave the premises.

I wish them them luck with their new enterprise.

Yours sincerely

Page 105



215 October 2019

Ref: Late Licence application for The Anchorage Hotel

Dear Torbay Council / Anchorage Hotel

| have noticed that The Anchorage Hotel in Cary Park is applying for a late Licence.

| have been approached by a neighbour about protesting against the late license, but |
disagree with him entirely.

I have no concerns or objections about the License for The Anchorage Hotel, and | am in full
support of their application.

The Anchorage Hotel has been doing entertainment for many years and, as a close
neighbour, | have no objection. | have never heard their music or had any problems from the
hotel.

As a Licensee myself, | know how hard it is in this trade, so if business is in a certain place,
then you need to look after that business.

Yours Sincerely

Page 106



Torbay Council
Licencing Department

Town Hall
Castle Circus
Torquay
TQ1 3DR
S
TORBAY COUNCD
18 GCT 2w
!,

Dear Sirs,

I am writing regarding the application to the Anchorage Hotel to amend the licensing hours.

| have lived in Aveland Road for over 20 years and have never had cause for complaint
regarding the Anchorage Hotel. | am in favour of their proposals as | believe they are an
asset to our community.

Yours sincerely

AT

Page 107



Page 1 of 2

Re: Anchorage Hotel Late License Application. 28" October
2019

To Whom It May Concern:

I would like to offer my support to the Anchorage Hotels application for a late license over
the Christmas period, and would be delighted if their application would be successful.

Price First Taxis have had a professional relationship with the Anchorage Hotel for years,
and throughout this time I can honestly say that I have found the Anchorage Hotel to
always operate in a most professional and responsible manner, not only in business but to
the local community.

Daryl from the Anchorage has been in touch with Price First Taxis in regard to additional
taxis being available on the evenings of the late license, which I can confirm we will be
making available.

When Daryl asked for my support in this matter I was more than happy to do what I can. I
strongly believe that the local area would really benefit from the entertainment that can be
offered from such a wonderful venue. Price First Taxis will always prioritize the needs of
the Anchorage when called upon.

If I can be of any further help regarding our support for the Anchorage Hotels Application
then please feel free to contact me.

Yours truly,

SRy

Director.

Director SEREiEsy-
Price First Taxis Ltd

Page 108

about:blank 28/10/2019



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Anchorage Hotel, Aveland Road, Torquay TQ1 3PT
	21102019 Anchorage Hotel (Var) App 1.pdf
	21102019 Anchorage Hotel (Var) App 2
	21102019 Anchorage Hotel (Var) App 3.pdf
	21102019 Anchorage Hotel (Var) App 4.pdf
	21102019 Anchorage Hotel (Var) App 5.pdf


